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ABOUT

THE REGULATORY &
SUPERVISORY BUREAU
The RSB was established by Executive Council Resolution
Number 2 of 2010.

Our vision is to become a leading example of regulatory

practice in the Gulf region. Our mission is to support Dubai’s
economic, social and environmental objectives through

development of an effective, independent and transparent
regulatory regime.

The RSB works under the auspices of the Dubai Supreme

Council of Energy (DSCE), developing regulatory frameworks
to support Dubai’s development through secure and

affordable energy supply and efficient energy use, while
meeting environmental and sustainability objectives.
The RSB supports the implementation of the Dubai

Integrated Energy Strategy 2030 and Clean Energy Strategy
2050. By 2030 the aim is to raise energy efficiency by 30%

and energy supply is to be transformed with renewables,

coal and nuclear all added to the electricity generation mix,
currently dominated by gas.

The RSB licenses and regulates Independent Power

Producers, ensuring new entrants to the sector deliver safe,
reliable and efficient services to the benefit of all in Dubai.
Private sector participation in electricity and water

production is expected to bring technology, expertise and

capital to the energy sector and is governed by Law No. 6 of
2011.

The RSB develops and administers frameworks to

encourage greater energy efficiency in buildings. Our Energy
Service Company (ESCO) and Energy Auditor accreditation

schemes are designed to build trust and make the process
of contracting for energy services smoother for accredited
entities and their clients.
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MESSAGE

FROM THE CHAIRMAN
2017 was a landmark year for Dubai’s energy transformation with the start of power generation from

Dubai’s first independent power project, the 200MW photovoltaic plant of Shuaa Energy 1, sited at the

Mohammed bin Rashid solar park. When I and my fellow board members visited the plant in early 2017
we could not help but be struck by the scale and modernity of this method of power generation –

300,000 solar panels spread over 3 square kilometres. We know, however, that it will very shortly be

joined by a plant four times that size. And this year saw the award of Dubai’s first solar concentrated

power plant, the world’s largest, and whose 260 metre tower will be perhaps the most strikingly visible
sign of the energy future Dubai, like much of the rest of world, is embracing with open arms.

Matched by these new forms of power generation are initiatives to use that energy more wisely. In 2017
cumulative investment and energy savings from the retrofitting of buildings both more than doubled.
Close to half a billion dirhams has been invested in such projects since we launched Dubai’s ESCO

regulatory framework in 2014. We congratulate Etihad Energy Services and our accredited ESCOs on
their energetic pursuit of this business opportunity. The approach pioneered in Dubai is now

spreading through the region. The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and Abu Dhabi have both launched ESCO

accreditation schemes in support of their own energy efficiency initiatives. We were pleased to host a
visit from the Kingdom’s accreditation committee in 2017 and share perspectives and experience.

What part we play in contributing to Dubai’s energy strategy is only possible through the cooperation

of many other organisations. I, and my fellow board members, offer our sincere thanks to the RSB staff,
our stakeholder partners, and the Dubai Supreme Council of Energy for their commitment, dedication
and unstinting support.

ALI BIN ABDULLAH AL OWAIS
CHAIRMAN
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Dubai’s Independent
Power Producer Market
The beginning of 2017 saw the licensing of two
new generators in Dubai, Shuaa Energy 2 and Al
Ghurair Resources Oils and Proteins, while the
year end witnessed the submission of a
generation licence application for Noor Energy 1,
Dubai’s first concentrated solar power (CSP)
project. Shuaa Energy 2 is the third phase of
Mohammed bin Rashid Al Maktoum Solar Park, a
solar PV project with a generation capacity of
800MW. Al Ghurair Resources Oils and Proteins is
the biggest seed crusher in the region and one
of the largest in the world. The company is
constructing a cogeneration plant of 8MW
capacity to meet both electricity and steam
needs for its industrial process.

2017 saw yet another world record
for Dubai in renewable energy prices
with the award of the fourth phase
of the solar park to a consortium of
Saudi Arabia’s ACWA Power and
China’s Shanghai Electric. This was
the largest single -site CSP IPP
project in the world at the time of
award, with a total generation
capacity of 700MW.

The consortium bid a Levelised Cost of Electricity
(LCOE) of 7.3 US cents per kilowatt hour (kWh).
The RSB received a generation licence
application for this project in December 2017,
financial close is expected during the first half of
2018.
To promote best practice in health and safety
amongst licensees and to encourage a
preventative approach to health and safety
management at the work place, the RSB issued
its Health and Safety Performance Reporting
Requirements in 2017. In addition, the RSB issued
a consultation to all Licensees on a mechanism
for operational data reporting, with the intention
to issue the first data request early 2018. This
reporting exercise helps the RSB monitor the
performance of licensees and report on Dubai’s
IPP programme.

Saudi Energy Efficiency Center delegation visits the RSB

The RSB also approved several changes to the
IWPP Code and Renewables Standards,
submitted by the review panels.

Noor Energy 1, Dubai’s first concentrated
solar power (CSP) project, is the fourth
phase of Mohammed bin Rashid Al
Maktoum Solar Park, a solar CSP project
with a generation capacity of 700MW.
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Retrofitting Dubai’s Buildings
The building retrofit market has grown dramatically
since 2014, measured by the number of accredited
companies and the number and size of projects
undertaken. The RSB accredited sixteen Energy
Service Companies (ESCO) in 2017 on a new or
renewal basis and also granted accreditation to
four energy auditors.

2017 brought with it pleasing activity
by accredited ESCOs. They reported
a total of 135 projects, 57 of them
new to 2017, the remainder ongoing
projects from previous years.
Investment made in the 57 new
projects was AED258.8 million, an
increase of 300% from the AED85
million figure in 2016.

Investment in the retrofit market from 2014 to
2017 has now reached AED452.4 million. Around
500 buildings were newly identified for
retrofitting in 2017. The total number of buildings
retrofitted since the beginning of the scheme
has reached almost 2,500. Total achieved
energy savings in 2017 were 193GWh, more than
doubling from last year’s achieved savings of
86GWh. However, 2017 saw achieved water
savings of 132MIG, a 46% drop from 2016’s
reported savings of 246MIG, illustrating the
challenge of maintaining water savings
dependent on consumer behaviour.
The nature of retrofit projects varies between
contracting models, type of building retrofitted
and energy conservation measures used. The
majority of buildings retrofitted in 2017 were UAE
nationals’ villas, with labour accommodation
and residential apartments the next most
popular.
There has been pleasing progress in energy
savings from the retrofit programme to date.
Nevertheless, the savings expected from future
years increase significantly and will require
much enhanced retrofit activity. To further
stimulate the retrofit market we have been
examining the case for an energy and water
rating scheme for Dubai’s existing building
stock. Design of a scheme for Dubai is
underway and we look forward to reporting on
its implementation in future annual reports.

16 ESCOS

Registered / renewed and
4 Energy Auditors Accredicated

193GWH

Achieved energy savings, more
than doubling last years savings
of 83GWH

AED258.8M

investment made on the new
57 projects, an increase of 300%

132MIG

Reported water savings
for 2017

135 ESCO
PROJECTS
of which 57 of them are new to 2017
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District Cooling’s contribution to
Dubai’s energy targets
This year marks five years of information returns
from District Cooling (DC) providers and we are
thankful to those that have continued to support
our work in this area. Reliability of data has
progressively improved. This has provided further
insights and enabled us to compare and contrast
the performance of DC providers.
Total demand for district cooling was 12.2% up on
2016. Taking account of the fact that 2017 was a
relatively warm year, we estimate that 9.4% of this
increase was due to demand from newly
connected customers with 2.8% driven by existing
customers using more cooling because of the
warmer weather. We have also started to monitor
new plant construction to assess likely future
growth. Some 211,000TR of DC capacity is
scheduled to come online by 2021.
Electrical efficiency for the district cooling sector
was 0.91kWh/TRh in 2017 and, compared on a like
for like basis, this is broadly consistent with the
previous three years. Total electrical savings
under the Demand-Side Management (DSM)
district cooling programme are 176GWh, within 5%
of the 185GWh target for the year.
Executive Order 27 of 2008 requires all new DC
plant over 10,000TR to have thermal energy
storage facilities installed. The number of plant
with such facilities has increased from three in
2012, when we first started receiving data, to eight
in 2017. Historically, thermal energy storage
facilities would have been charged at night and
discharged during the day at times of high
cooling demand. With Dubai’s energy mix turning
more and more to renewables and cooling
accounting for as much as 70% of peak electrical
demand, the operating regime of thermal

energy storage facilities may be altered to
complement the intermittent nature of solar
photovoltaic plant by charging energy storage
tanks during the day and releasing that energy
after dark.
Overall water efficiency remained broadly stable
in 2017 at just under eight litres per ton -hour.
Executive Order 27 of 2008, in addition to setting
out requirements for Thermal Energy Storage,
also requires district cooling providers to seek out
alternative sources of water. The use of recycled
water in district cooling has increased nearly
three-fold from just over one billion litres in 2012 to
over three billion litres in 2017. It now contributes
over 40% of all water used in district cooling.
However, the current challenge is to increase the
availability of recycled water so that it can
continue to meet the growing demands from
district cooling. The DSCE is coordinating
measures to meet this challenge through the
Integrated Water Resources Management
Strategy (IWRMS) which it has developed with a
number of government stakeholders.
More detailed metered and unmetered
consumption data has allowed us to improve our
analysis since we first looked at the effects of
metering in 2015. Metered domestic customers
used 19 -23% less energy than their unmetered
counterparts during the period 2016 -2017. This is
consistent with reports on metering programmes
elsewhere in the world.

The use of recycled water in district
cooling has increased nearly three -fold
from just over one billion litres in 2012 to
over three billion litres in 2017. It now
contributes over 40% of all water used in
district cooling.
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CSP
7.3 US cents / kWH

800MW

Retrofits

Total of 135 projects
in 2017,
57% increase
from last year

Electrical
Efficiency
0.91kWh/TRh
in 2017
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The beginning of 2017 saw the licensing of two new
generators in Dubai, Shuaa Energy 2 and Al Ghurair
Resources Oils and Proteins, while the year end witnessed
the submission of a generation licence application for
Noor Energy 1, Dubai’s first CSP project.
Shuaa Energy 2 is the third phase of Mohammed bin
Rashid Al Maktoum Solar Park, a solar PV project with a
generation capacity of 800MW. The generator received its
licence in March 2017, concluding the licensing process
that had started in 2016 when Abu Dhabi’s Masdar, the
main developer and project sponsor, applied on behalf of
the project company. The plant is expected to start
contributing to Dubai’s renewable energy production in
2018 and reach its full capacity by April 2020.
Al Ghurair Resources Oils and Proteins is the biggest seed
crusher in the region and one of the largest in the world.
The company is constructing a cogeneration plant of
8MW capacity to meet both electricity and steam needs
for its industrial process. Al Ghurair estimate a 30%
reduction in CO2 emissions will result, compared to the
current operation. This captive power plant received its
licence in March 2017.
2017 saw yet another world record for Dubai in renewable
energy prices with the award of the fourth phase of the
solar park to a consortium of Saudi Arabia’s ACWA Power
and China’s Shanghai Electric. This was the largest
single -site CSP IPP project in the world at the time of
award, with a total generation capacity of 700MW, against
an initially planned capacity of 200MW. The consortium
bid a LCOE of 7.3 US cents per kWh. The project, Noor
Energy 1, will house the world’s tallest solar tower,
measuring 260 metres and offering 100MW of generation
capacity and 15 hours of energy storage in molten salt.
The remainder of the capacity will consist of 3 sets of
200MW CSP parabolic trough systems with over 12 hours
of storage. The despatch of electricity generated by the
CSP plant will complement the photovoltaic plant at the
same site whose contribution will be to meet daytime
demand. The project is planned to be commissioned in
stages, starting from tail end of 2020 till completion in April
2022. The RSB received a generation licence application
for this project in December 2017, financial close is
expected during the first half of 2018.

Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau

Noor
Energy 1

Dubai’s first CSP project.

Shuaa
Energy 2

is the third phase of Mohammed bin
Rashid Al Maktoum Solar Park,
a solar PV project with a generation
capacity of 800MW.
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14%
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In addition, the RSB issued a consultation to all licensees on a mechanism for operational data reporting,
with the intention to issue the first data request early 2018. This reporting exercise will help the RSB monitor
the performance of licensees and report on Dubai’s IPP programme. The data required includes:

6%

10,000
MW

ANNUAL
REPORT 2017

8,000

01

02

03

04

Operational data,
mainly on production
levels and outages

Health and safety
reports as per the
RSB’s published
requirements

Compliance
statement to ensure
licensees continue to
comply with the terms
of their licences and
the provisions of the
applicable laws and
regulations

Annual reports and
audited financial
statements
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4,000
2,000
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Figure 01 : Generation Capacity in Dubai

To promote best practice in health and safety amongst licensees and to encourage a preventative
approach to health and safety management at the work place, the RSB issued its Health and Safety
Performance Reporting Requirements in 2017, setting out:

Requirements for licensees to
report on a regular basis their
health and safety performance
to the RSB

Requirements for licensees to
notify the RSB when serious
incidents have occurred

Guidance on the content of
licensees’ health and safety
systems, which are required
under licence condition 8

With only one independent power producer
operational in 2017 it would not be appropriate to
report performance this year. However, as more
generators come on to the system, we will
summarise industry performance in both health
and safety and operation terms in future reports.
The RSB also approved changes to the IWPP Code
and Renewables Standards, submitted by the
review panels. The changes to the Renewables

Standards were intended to add clarity to the
document, and the change made to the IWPP
Code better aligned the requirements for
short -circuit contribution of generating units with
DEWA’s practises, intended to deliver improved
asset health and a more economic and efficient
transmission system.

27
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Table 1 depicts the rapid growth in energy and water savings and investment since the RSB began accrediting ESCOs in 2014. These
figures include projects reported by EES.

Accredited Energy Service Companies
and Energy Auditors

18

The building retrofit programme in Dubai has proven
itself to be a pioneer in the region and a catalyst for
generating energy and water savings in the emirate.

18

14

It is a crucial pillar of the Dubai Integrated Energy
Strategy 2030, for which the RSB has developed an
approach intended to foster the energy services
market through its accreditation schemes,
measurement and verification guide, and energy
performance contract templates. By accrediting high
calibre ESCOs, and EAs, the RSB has made it easier for

9

Table 01 : Retrofit Savings and Investment
2014

2015

2016

2017

Cumulative investment (AED million)

4.5

109

194

452

Annual achieved energy savings (kWh million)

4.4

12.1

86

194

Annual achieved water savings (MIG)

2.2

2.5

246

132

property owners to identify companies which can

The nature of retrofit projects varies between contracting

Most projects did not use an energy performance

implement measures in buildings which will reduce

models, type of building retrofitted and energy

contract (EPC) and amongst those employing an EPC

their energy and water consumption and bills, thereby

conservation measures used. The majority of buildings

shared savings contracts (where the ESCO provides

retrofitted in 2017 were UAE nationals’ villas, with labour

finance) were more common than guaranteed savings

accommodation and residential apartments the next

contracts (financing from the client or a third party).

increasing the energy efficiency of these buildings,
reducing the impact on electricity and water

2014

2015

2016

2017

resources and advancing Dubai’s sustainability
objectives.

most popular. The UAE nationals’ villas retrofitted are part

Total number of accredited ESCOs by year end

Since the ESCO accreditation scheme’s launch in 2014,
the RSB has monitored accredited ESCO growth
through annual analysis of projects conducted

2017 brought with it pleasing activity by accredited

throughout the emirate. We collect information on the

ESCOs. They reported a total of 135 projects, 57 of them

building types retrofitted, investment levels, energy

new to 2017, the remainder ongoing projects from

and water savings both estimated and achieved and

previous years. Investment made in the 57 new projects

measured against the building’s previous

was AED258.8 million, an increase of 300% from the AED

consumption. This helps the RSB monitor the success

85 million figure in 2016. Investment in the retrofit

of the ESCO regulatory framework and report on the

market from 2014 to 2017 has now reached AED452.4

DSM strategy targets to both the Dubai Supreme

million, a powerful indicator of the viability and

Council of Energy and TAQATI, which acts as a

opportunities in the retrofit sector. Around 500 buildings

programme manager for Dubai’s demand-side

were newly identified for retrofitting in 2017, with

management programme.

estimated savings of 210GWh per annum once all
retrofit work is complete. The total number of buildings

The retrofit market has grown dramatically since 2014

retrofitted since the beginning of the scheme has

measured by the number of accredited companies

reached almost 2,500. Total achieved energy savings in

and the number and size of projects undertaken. This

2017 were 193GWh, a more than doubling from last

has been heavily influenced by the presence of Etihad

year’s achieved savings of 86GWh. However, 2017 saw

Energy Services (EES) developing large-scale retrofit

achieved water savings of 132MIG, a 46% drop from

projects which are then implemented by accredited

2016’s reported savings of 246MIG. This reduction was

ESCOs. The RSB accredited sixteen ESCOs in 2017 on

largely accounted for by one project. Water savings

either a new or renewal basis, and also granted

are, to a greater degree than energy savings,

accreditation to four energy auditors.

dependent on consumer behaviour. This reduction in
savings illustrates the challenges of maintaining
savings in such cases.

of an EES project in Hatta.
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1

Of the AED258 million invested in new projects in
2017, EES’ projects represented the lion‘s share at
AED212 million or 81%. EES’ project target savings
for new projects stood at 107GWh per annum,
while other ESCOs’ target savings were 103GWh.
EES’ estimated water savings for these new
projects are more than double those of other
ESCOs. Where EES has target annual savings of
32.8MIG for new projects, other ESCOs reported
target savings of 12.9MIG. On a whole 2017 basis,
EES achieved 101.9MIG of water savings while
non-EES projects achieved 29.8MIG.

ANNUAL
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Figure 3 below compares investment and
achieved savings for EES and non -EES projects.
These figures suggest relatively higher
investment levels in EES’ projects to achieve a
given level of savings. However, EES’ projects are
typically large and of long duration and thus full
savings may take a while to achieve.

1

4

5

1

EES Projects

Non-EES projects

85

50

Achieved
GWh savings

144

102

Achieved
MIG savings

30

23

10

368

Cumulative
Investment
(AED million)

3

3
11

8

3

3

16

10

3

Residential Flat

Figure 03 : ESCO Activity
Metro

Retail Outlet

Park

Shopping Mall

Zoo

Warehouse

Port

Mixed Use
Figure 02 : 2017 Projects By Building Type

The performance described above represents
pleasing progress against the targets set to
date under the DSM Strategy. Nevertheless, the
savings expected from future years increase
significantly and will require much enhanced
retrofit activity. To further stimulate the retrofit
market we have been examining the case for
an energy and water rating scheme for Dubai’s

existing building stock. Such schemes are
widely used internationally in the efforts to
encourage building owners to improve energy
performance. Design of a scheme for Dubai is
underway and we look forward to reporting on
its implementation in future annual reports.
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Introduction
Since 2013 a number of Dubai’s largest DC
providers have provided annual information
returns on a voluntary basis which we have used
to assess the district cooling sector’s
performance and report on savings achieved
under Dubai’s DSM strategy. We have also,
through the companies’ cooperation, been able
to learn about the opportunities and challenges
the sector faces in delivering efficient cooling
and customer satisfaction.

Sustainable growth in district cooling’s share of
Dubai’s cooling market requires that developers
see value from contracting for district cooling in
their developments, that customers (owners and
tenants) see the value of buying or living in a
property served by district cooling, and that
investors continue to be attracted to financing
district cooling.

This year marks five years of returns and we are
thankful to those companies that have
continued to support our work in this area.
Reliability of data has progressively improved.
This has provided further insights and enabled
us to compare and contrast the performance of
DC providers. As a result, we have been able to
benchmark DC providers’ relative performance
in areas such as, energy and water efficiency,
customer service and cooling load density. We
provide DC providers with benchmark reports
setting their performance against anonymized
and aggregated performance data from the
rest of the sector.

Achieving the savings set out in the DSCE’s
DSM strategy depends on:
1) Growth in market share of efficient cooling
2) Continuing energy efficiency improvements

Electrical efficiency for the
district cooling sector

0.91kWh/TRh

------

----

40%

of the total water used
in district cooling from
recycled water.
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2

of the 3.4TWh. DC providers need to make a further
15% enhancement to electrical efficiency by 2030
to deliver the remaining 1.3TWh of savings. This
would imply average energy efficiency of the
sector of 0.84kWh/TRh by that date.

1.8
1.6
1.4

kWh/TRh

The DSM strategy envisages district cooling
saving 3.4TWh annually by 2030 from Dubai’s
total cooling requirements. Increasing district
cooling’s market share to 40% at baseline
efficiency levels is expected to deliver 2.0TWh

Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau

1.2
1
0.8
0.6

Growth

Efficiency
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Figure 06 : Electrical Efficiency of DC Plant
Figure 04: Sources of District Cooling Energy Savings

Total demand for district cooling was 12.2% up
on 2016. Taking account of the fact that 2017
was a relatively warm year, we estimate that
9.4% of this increase was due to demand from
newly connected customers with 2.8% driven
by existing customers using more cooling
because of the warmer weather.
Whilst the sector is growing faster than
expected in the baseline DSM programme,

0

50,000

we estimate that the pace of increase of overall
demand for cooling is also outstripping those
assumptions and the share of cooling met by
district cooling remains at around 17%.
We have also started to monitor new plant
construction to assess likely future growth. Some
211,000TR of DC capacity is scheduled to come
online by 2021.

100,000

150,000

Electrical efficiency for the district cooling sector
was 0.91kWh/TRh in 2017 and, compared on a like
for like basis, this is broadly consistent with the
previous three years. Electrical efficiency
improvements in district cooling account for
194GWh of savings under the DSM programme,
well ahead of the 47GWh targeted in the baseline
and more than offsetting the challenges
experienced in growing market share. Total
electrical savings under the DSM district cooling
programme are 176GWh, within 5% of the 185GWh
target for the year.

Performance amongst district cooling plant and
providers has been variable over the five
reporting years with some companies making
continued year on year improvements and others
struggling to maintain efficiency levels. This year,
those companies with plant at the frontier of
energy efficiency have been unable to make
further gains but others have initiated valuable
energy efficiency programmes to improve plant
performance. This can be seen by the improved
trend amongst the worst performing plant shown
in Figure 6, significantly narrowing the performance
range.

DC providers have reported challenges to making continued improvements in energy efficiency
performance against a backdrop of rising temperatures in the UAE. It is a recognized phenomenon that
energy generation facilities operate more efficiently in cooler weather and we will discuss with DC
providers the potential to quantify the impact of weather on the energy efficiency of plant.
10

2018
2019

5

2020
0

2012

2014

2015

2016

Figure 05 : Forecast Additional Capacity (TR)
Figure 07 : Thermal Energy Storage Facilities (plant)

2017
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Executive Order 27 of 2008 requires all new DC
plant over 10,000TR to have thermal energy
storage facilities installed. The number of plant
with such facilities has increased from three in
2012, when we first started receiving data, to eight
in 2017. Thermal energy storage provides
increased production security and enables
greater efficiency by running chillers for longer
periods at their optimum, rather than their having
to alter their operating regime to follow demand.
Historically, thermal energy storage facilities would
have been charged at night and discharged

0

during the day at times of high cooling demand.
With Dubai’s energy mix turning more and more
to renewables and cooling accounting for as
much as 70% of peak electrical demand, the
operating regime of thermal energy storage
facilities may be altered to complement the
intermittent nature of solar photovoltaic plant by
charging energy storage tanks during the day
and releasing that energy after dark.
Whilst output from these facilities has almost
doubled over the five reporting years, their share
of total output remains steady at 2%.

200

400

Overall water efficiency remained broadly stable
in 2017 at just under eight litres per ton-hour.
Whilst the extremes in plant performance appear
to be growing, as shown in Figure 9, the standard
deviation of plant performance has narrowed
each year since 2014. This means that whilst there
remain some outliers, more plant are performing
close to the average efficiency.
Executive Order 27 of 2008, in addition to setting
out requirements for thermal energy storage,
also requires district cooling providers to seek out
alternative sources of water. In last year’s report
we explained how using recycled water can
reduce primary energy consumption by as much
as 20%. Naturally, we have continued to monitor
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the use of recycled water in district cooling. Since
the publication of the Executive Order, the
response from the sector has been striking. Figure
11 shows that the use of recycled water in district
cooling has increased nearly three -fold from just
over one billion litres in 2012 to over three billion
litres in 2017. It now contributes over 40% of all
water used in district cooling. However, the current
challenge is to increase the availability of recycled
water so that it can continue to meet the growing
demands from district cooling. The DSCE is
coordinating measures to meet this challenge
through the Integrated Water Resources
Management Strategy (IWRMS) which it has
developed with a number of government
stakeholders.
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Figure 11 : Voume Of Recycled Water In District Cooling (million litres)

our analysis since we first looked at the effects of
metering in 2015. Figure 12, shows that metered
domestic customers used 19 -23% less energy than
their unmetered counterparts during the period
2016-2017. This is consistent with reports on metering
programmes elsewhere in the world.

Metering has an important role to play in
demand management because it provides
customers with a clear indication of their
consumption and allows them to influence their
bills by managing demand.

Metering is not used exclusively in buildings
supplied by district cooling, but it is more common
for district cooling schemes to employ direct
charging of customers based on what they
consume.

More detailed metered and unmetered
consumption data has allowed us to improve
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Sub-metering penetration reached 76% in 2017
up from 70% in 2015. This is a clear indication that
DC providers, building owners and owners
associations are increasingly in favour of cooling
charges based on metered consumption,
instead of a flat “per square foot” charge.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of
Regulatory and Supervisory Bureau, Dubai (the
“Bureau”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2017, and
the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, statement of changes
in funds and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, the notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory
information.
In our opinion, the accompanying financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects
the financial position of the Bureau as at 31
December 2017, and its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISA). Our
responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Bureau
in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code)
together with the other ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Bureau’s
financial statements in the United Arab Emirates,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities requirements in accordance with
these requirements and the IESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of management and
those charged with governance for
the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal
control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements,
management is responsible for assessing the
Bureau’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Bureau or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.
The Board of Directors is responsible for
overseeing the Bureau’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISA will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISA’s, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bureau to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than the one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represents the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by
management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Bureau’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosure are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit

We communicate with the Board of Directors
regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

18 June 2018
Dubai
United Arab Emirates
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Statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

As at 31 December 2017

ASSETS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017
Notes

2017
AED

Non-current assets
Property and equipment

6

8,586

19,123

Intangible asset

7

16,520

23,020

25,106

42,143

Total non-current assets

Prepayments and other receivables

8

656,628

213,868

Cash and cash equivalents

9

442,882

200,169

1,099,510

414,037

1,124,616

456,180

Total current assets
Total assets

Accumulated deficit

10

(186,158)

(190,275)

208,316

177,368

1,102,458

469,087

Total liabilities

1,310,774

646,455

Total funds and liabilities

1,124,616

456,180

Director
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

2016
AED

Government grants

12

5,290,000

3,950,000

Licensing and accreditation fees

13

275,000

285,000

Staff costs

14

(4,036,654)

(3,675,921)

Project consultancy expenses

(848,216)

(300,745)

Public relations and media events

(303,750)

(174,228)

(372,263)

(379,094)

4,117

(294,988)

-

-

4,117

(294,988)

Excess of income/(expenditure)
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive profit/(loss) for the year

15

Statement of changes in funds

FUNDS AND LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities

2017
AED

General and administrative expenses

Current assets

Non-current liabilities
Provision for employees’ end-of-service indemnity

Notes

2016
AED

11

For the year ended 31 December 2017

Balance as at 1 January 2016
Excess of expenditure over income for the year
Balance as at 31 December 2016
Excess of income over expenditure for the year
Balance as at 31 December 2017

Director
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Accumulated
(deficit)/surplus
AED

104,713
(294,988)
(190,275)
4,117
(186,158)
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For the year ended 31 December 2017

Excess of income/(expenditure)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation
Provision for employees’ end-of-service indemnity

For the year ended 31 December 2017
2017
AED

2016
AED

4,117

(294,988)

22,491

66,424

30,948

44,512

Operating cash flows before changes in operating
57,556

(184,052)

(442,760)

154,063

Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities

633,371

(118,837)

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities

248,167

(148,826)

Purchase of property and equipment and intangible asset

(5,454)

(4,418)

Net cash used in investing activities

(5,454)

(4,418)

assets and liabilities
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and other receivables

Cash flows from investing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents during the year

242,713

(153,244)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

200,169

353,413

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (Note 9)

442,882

200,169

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

Statement of cash flows

Cash flows from operating activities
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1. Legal status and business activity
Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau (the “Bureau”) is
the body entitled to the tasks of regulating the
electricity and water sector in the Emirate of
Dubai. The Bureau was established on 6 January
2010 through Executive Council Resolution No. (2)
of 2010. The registered address of the Bureau is
P.O. Box No. 121555, Dubai, United Arab Emirates.
The Bureau receives government grants from
the Department of Finance based on the
submission and approval of its annual general
budget. The grants received from the
Department of Finance are allocated between
the Dubai Supreme Council of Energy and the
Bureau based on the individual annual general
budgets approved by the Department of
Finance for the respective entities.
Based on the approved annual general budget
for 31 December 2017 an amount of AED 5.29
million was allocated to the Bureau (2016: AED
3.95 million).

2. Going concern
As at 31 December 2017, the Bureau’s
accumulated deficit amounts to AED 186,158
(2016: AED 190,275). In addition to this, the current
liabilities exceed the current assets by AED 2,948
(2016: AED 55,050). The financial statements of
the Bureau have been prepared on a going
concern basis which contemplates the
realisation of assets and the satisfaction of
liabilities in the normal course of business as the
Bureau is a government establishment which
receives government grants (refer Note 1).

3. Application of new and revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS”)
3.1 New and revised IFRS applied with no
material effect on the financial statements
The following new and revised IFRS, which
became effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2017, have been adopted in
these financial statements.
Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes
Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for
Unrealised Losses
The Bureau has applied these amendments for
the first time in the current year. The
amendments clarify how an entity should
evaluate whether there will be sufficient future
taxable profits against which it can utilise a
deductible temporary difference.
The application of these amendments has had
no impact on the Bureau’s financial statements.
3.2 New and revised IFRS in issue but not yet
effective
The Bureau has not yet applied the following
new and revised IFRS that have been issued but
are not yet effective:
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Effective for
annual periods
beginning on or after

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2014 - 2016 Cycle
amending IFRS 1 and IAS 28.

1 January 2018

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2015 - 2017 Cycle
amending IFRS 3, IFRS 11, IAS 12 and IAS 23.

1 January 2019

Amendments to IAS 40 Investment Property: Amends paragraph
57 to state that an entity shall transfer a property to, or from,
investment property when, and only when, there is evidence of a
change in use. A change of use occurs if property meets, or
ceases to meet, the definition of investment property. A change
in management’s intentions for the use of a property by itself
does not constitute evidence of a change in use. The paragraph
has been amended to state that the list of examples therein is
non-exhaustive.

IFRIC 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration

1 January 2018

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (revised versions in 2009, 2010, 2013
and 2014) (a)

New and revised IFRS

IFRS 9 issued in November 2009 introduced new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9
was subsequently amended in October 2010 to include
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities and for derecognition, and in November 2013
to include the new requirements for general hedge accounting.
Another revised version of IFRS 9 was issued in July 2014 mainly to
include a) impairment requirements for financial assets and b)
limited amendments to the classification and measurement
requirements by introducing a ‘fair value through other
comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI) measurement category for
certain simple debt instruments.

The interpretation addresses foreign currency transactions or
parts of transactions where:
there is consideration that is denominated or priced in a
foreign currency;
the entity recognises a prepayment asset or a deferred
income liability in respect of that consideration, in
advance of the recognition of the related asset, expense
or income; and
the prepayment asset or deferred income liability is
non-monetary
IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

1 January 2019

The interpretation addresses the determination of taxable
profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax
credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income
tax treatments under IAS 12. It specifically considers:

A finalised version of IFRS 9 which contains accounting
requirements for financial instruments, replacing IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. The standard
contains requirements in the following areas:
Classification and measurement: Financial assets are
classified by reference to the business model within which
they are held and their contractual cash flow characteristics.
The 2014 version of IFRS 9 introduces a 'fair value through
other comprehensive income' category for certain debt
instruments. Financial liabilities are classified in a similar
manner to under IAS 39, however there are differences in the
requirements applying to the measurement of an entity's
own credit risk.

Whether tax treatments should be considered collectively;
Assumptions for taxation authorities' examinations;
The determination of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases,
unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates; and
The effect of changes in facts and circumstances.
Amendments to IFRS 2 Share Based Payment regarding
classification and measurement of share based payment
transactions.

1 January 2018

Amendments to IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts: Relating to the
different effective dates of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming new
insurance contracts standard.

1 January 2018

Impairment: The 2014 version of IFRS 9 introduces an
'expected credit loss' model for the measurement of the
impairment of financial assets, so it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before a credit loss is
recognised.
Hedge accounting: Introduces a new hedge accounting
model that is designed to be more closely aligned with how
entities undertake risk management activities when hedging
financial and non-financial risk exposures.
Derecognition: The requirements for the derecognition of
financial assets and liabilities are carried forward from IAS 39.
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1 January 2018

1 January 2018
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Amendments to IFRS 9 Financial Instruments: Relating to
prepayment features with negative compensation. This amends
the existing requirements in IFRS 9 regarding termination rights
in order to allow measurement at amortised cost (or, depending
on the business model, at fair value through other
comprehensive income) even in the case of negative
compensation payments.

Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau

1 January 2019

Impact assessment of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

1 January 2018

In May 2014, IFRS 15 was issued which established a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. IFRS 15 will
supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including
IAS 18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

1 January 2018

IFRS 16 Leases

1 January 2019

Impact assessment of IFRS 16 Leases

Amendments to IAS 28 Investment in Associates and Joint
Ventures: Relating to long-term interests in associates and joint
ventures. These amendments clarify that an entity applies IFRS 9
Financial Instruments to long-term interests in an associate or
joint venture that form part of the net investment in the associate
or joint venture but to which the equity method is not applied.

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer.

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract.
Step 3: Determine the transaction price.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation.
Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises when (or as) a performance
obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the goods or services
underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred
to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been
added in IFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios. Furthermore,
extensive disclosures are required by IFRS 15.

Based on analysis of the Bureau’s revenue from contracts with
customers as at 31 December 2017, management of the Bureau
has assessed that there is no impact of IFRS 15 to the Bureau’s
financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
to clarify three aspects of the standard (identifying performance
obligations, principal versus agent considerations, and licensing)
and to provide some transition relief for modified contracts and
completed contracts.

As at 31 December 2017, the Bureau does not have non-cancellable
operating lease commitments.

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity should recognize
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step
approach to revenue recognition:

Impact assessment of IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

52

IFRS 16 specifies how an IFRS reporter will recognise, measure,
present and disclose leases. The standard provides a single lessee
accounting model, requiring lessees to recognise assets and
liabilities for all leases unless the lease term is 12 months or less or
the underlying asset has a low value. Lessors continue to classify
leases as operating or finance, with IFRS 16’s approach to lessor
accounting substantially unchanged from its predecessor, IAS 17.

Based on an analysis of the Bureau’s financial assets and
financial liabilities as at 31 December 2017 on the basis of the
facts and circumstances that exist at that date, the
management of the Bureau have assessed that there is no
impact of IFRS 9 to the Bureau’s financial statements.
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
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1 January 2018

1 January 2019

Amendments to IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures relating to
disclosures about the initial application of IFRS 9.

When IFRS 9 is first applied

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures relating to the additional
hedge accounting disclosures (and consequential amendments)
resulting from the introduction of the hedge accounting chapter
in IFRS 9.

When IFRS 9 is first applied

Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS
28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (2011) relating to
the treatment of the sale or contribution of assets from and
investor to its associate or joint venture.

Effective date deferred
indefinitely. Adoption is still
permitted.

Management anticipates that these new standards, interpretations and amendments will be adopted in
the Bureau’s financial statements as and when they are applicable and adoption of these new
standards, interpretations and amendments, may have no material impact on the financial statements
of the Bureau in the period of initial application.
Management anticipates that IFRS 15 and IFRS 9 will be adopted in the Bureau’s financial statements for
the annual period beginning 1 January 2018 and that IFRS 16 will be adopted in the Bureau’s financial
statements for the annual period beginning 1 January 2019.
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4. Significant accounting policie
Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRS.
Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis. Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods or
services. The principal accounting policies are
set out below.
Government grants
Government grants are not recognised until
there is reasonable assurance that the grants
will be received.
Government grants are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income in the period it is
received as there are no specific conditions
attached to it.
Foreign currency transactions
The financial statements of the Bureau are
presented in the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Bureau
operates (its functional currency). For the
purpose of the financial statements, the results
and financial position of the Bureau are
expressed in Arab Emirates Dirhams (‘AED’),
which is the functional currency of the Bureau
and the presentation currency for the financial
statements.
In preparing the financial statements,
transactions in currencies other than the
Bureau’s functional currency are recorded at the
rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that
are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined.
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Non-monetary items that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on the retranslation of
monetary items, are included in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
for the year. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at
fair value are included in the statement of
comprehensive income for the year except for
differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in equity. For
such non-monetary items, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is also
recognised directly in equity.
Property and equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent
costs are included in the assets carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Bureau and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repair and
maintenance costs are charged to the
statement of comprehensive income when
incurred.
Depreciation is charged so as to write off the
cost of assets over their estimated useful lives,
using the straight-line method, over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets.
Years
Motor vehicles
Computer

5
5

Estimated useful lives and depreciation methods
are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in
estimates accounted for on a prospective basis.
An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

An item of property and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of asset. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of
property and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
Intangible assets
Intangible assets are measured at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is
charged so as to allocate the cost of intangibles
less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. These
costs are amortised over their estimated useful
lives of five years.
If there is an indication that there has been a
significant change in amortisation rate or
residual value of an asset, the amortisation of
that asset is revised prospectively to reflect the
new expectations.
As at 31 December 2017, the Bureau has an
intangible asset that relates to an ERP
accounting software.
Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
At the end of each reporting period, the Bureau
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss (if any).
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.
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If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.
Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, so long as
the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior periods. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
increase.
Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Bureau has
a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.
The amount recognised as a provision is the
best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the reporting
date, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where
a provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those
cash flows.
When some or all of the economic benefits
required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, the receivable is
recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received and the
amount of the receivable can be measured
reliably.
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Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the statement of financial
position when the Bureau has become a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are
recognised immediately in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
Financial assets
The Bureau classifies its financial assets at initial
recognition into the category of ‘loans and
receivables’. The classification depends on the
nature and purpose of the financial assets and is
determined at the time of initial recognition.
Loans and receivables
Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Loans and receivables, including other
receivables and cash and cash equivalents are
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment. Interest
income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables
when the effect of discounting is immaterial.
Cash and cash equivalents consist of bank
balance held in a current account.
Effective interest method
The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest

Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau

rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the debt instrument, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net
carrying amount on initial recognition.
Impairment of financial assets
Financial assets that are measured at amortised
cost are assessed for impairment at the end of
each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired when there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial assets, the estimated
future cash flows of the asset have been
affected.
For certain categories of financial assets, such
as receivables, that are assessed not to be
impaired individually are assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of
receivables could include the Bureau’s past
experience of collecting payments, an increase
in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period, as well
as observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default
on receivables.
The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of
receivables, where the carrying amount is
reduced through the use of an allowance
account. When a receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited
against the allowance account. Changes in the
carrying amount of the allowance account are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.
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Derecognition of financial assets

Financial liabilities

The Bureau derecognises a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Bureau neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the
Bureau recognises its retained interest in the
asset and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay.

Debt instruments issued by the Bureau are
classified as financial liabilities in accordance
with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial
liability instrument.

If the Bureau retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Bureau continues to recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

Other financial liabilities, include accrued
expenses and other liabilities are initially
measured at fair value, net of transaction costs
and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, with
interest expense recognised on an effective
yield basis.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its
entirety, the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in
statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
On derecognition of a financial asset other than
in its entirety (e.g. when the Bureau retains an
option to repurchase part of a transferred
asset), the Bureau allocates the previous
carrying amount of the financial asset between
the part it continues to recognise under
continuing involvement, and the part it no longer
recognises on the basis of the relative fair values
of those parts on the date of the transfer. The
difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised and
any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that
had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss.
A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to be
recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair
values of those parts.

Financial liabilities are classified as either
financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL’ or ‘other financial
liabilities’. The Bureau classifies all its financial
liabilities into the category of ‘other financial
liabilities’.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Bureau derecognises financial liabilities
when, and only when, the Bureau’s obligations
are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The
difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable, including any
non-cash assets transferred or liabilities
assumed, is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

5. Critical accounting judgments
and key sources of estimation uncertainty
In the application of the Bureau’s accounting
policies, which are described in note 4, the
management of the Bureau is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience
and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
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accounting estimates are recognised in the
period in which the estimate is revised if the the
revision affects only that period or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.
The following are the critical judgements, apart
from those involving estimations (see note
below), that the management has made in the
process of applying the Bureau’s accounting
policies and that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements.
Recognition of government grants as income
There are no conditions attached to the grants
received during the reporting period. The grants
are received from the Department of Finance to
be utilised by the Bureau based on the approved
annual general budget. The management
considered that it is appropriate to recognise
the grant received in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income during
the reporting period in which it is received.

6. Property and equipment
Cost

At 1 January 2016

Additions during the year

Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau

Recognition of licensing and accreditation fees
as income
The Bureau receives fees from entities it licenses
for electricity generation pursuant to Law 6 of
2011. The fees charged are determined under
Executive Council Resolution 43 of 2015. The fees
are recognised as income in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income
when the license is issued. The Bureau also
receives fees from entities applying to be
accredited under its accreditation schemes for
energy service companies (ESCOs) and energy
auditors. The fees are recognised as income in
the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income when the application is
received from the customer.
Key sources of estimation uncertainty
There are no such assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year.

Computer
AED

Total
AED

300,000

-

300,000

-

4,418

At 31 December 2016
Additions during the year

300,000
-

4,418
5,454

304,418
5,454

At 31 December 2017

300,000

9,872

309,872

225,371

59,703

-

221

225,371

285,074

221

285,295

At 1 January 2016

Charge for the year
At 31 December 2016
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2017

14,926

1,065

300,000

1,286

AED

Cost

At 1 January 2016

-

Additions during the year

32,500

At 31 December 2016

32,500

At 31 December 2017

32,500

Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 2016

2,980

Charge for the year

6,500

At 31 December 2016

9,480

At 31 December 2017

15,980

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2017

16,520

At 31 December 2016

23,020

Charge for the year

6,500

2017
AED

2016
AED

166,628

213,868

656,628

213,868

2017
AED

2016
AED

442,882

200,169

2017
AED

2016
AED

Balance at the beginning of the year

177,368

132,856

Balance at the end of the year

208,316

177,368

Prepayments

Receivables from Dubai Supreme Council of Energy (Note 12)

4,418

Accumulated depreciation
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7. Intangible asset

8. Prepayments and other receivables

Motor
vehicles
AED

ANNUAL
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9. Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balance - current account

490,000

-

59,924
15,991

301,286

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2017

-

8,586

8,586

At 31 December 2016

14,926

4,197

19,123

10. Provision for employees’ end-of-service indemnity

Charge for the year

30,948

44,512
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Provision for employees’ end-of-service indemnity is made in accordance with the Bureau’s policy which
meets the requirements of U.A.E. labour laws, and is based on current remuneration and cumulative years
of service at the reporting date.

11. Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Accrued expenses
Sundry creditors

Payable to Dubai Supreme Council of Energy (Note 12)

2017
AED

2016
AED

630,000

416,000

10,000

43,087

1,102,458

469,087

462,458

10,000

12. Related parties
The Bureau enters into transactions with companies and other entities that fall within the definition of a
related party as contained in International Accounting Standard 24 Related Party Disclosures. Related
parties comprise owners, entities under common ownership and/or common management control and
key management personnel. Transactions with such related parties are made on substantially the same
terms, as those prevailing at the same time for comparable transactions with external customers and
parties.

Due to a related party

Entity under common management
Dubai Supreme Council of Energy

2017
AED

10,000

2016
AED

Included in the shared expenses are rent & utilities expense.

Compensation of key management personnel
Salaries and other short-term benefits

Entity under common management

Dubai Supreme Council of Energy (Note 8)

2017
AED

2016
AED

490,000

-

Entities under common management

Dubai Supreme Council of Energy
Shared expenses (Note 15)

2016
AED

3,105,484

2,924,926

The Bureau receives fees from entities it licenses for electricity generation pursuant to Law 6 of 2011. The
fees charged are determined under Executive Council Resolution 43 of 2015.
The Bureau also receives fees from entities applying to be accredited under its accreditation schemes
for energy service companies (ESCOs) and energy auditors. The current fee levels are AED 15,000 for an
application for full accreditation under the ESCO scheme and AED 5,000 for an application for provisional
accreditation under that scheme. The application fee for energy auditors is AED 5,000.

14.

Staff costs

Salaries

Directors fees

End-of-service benefits (Note 10)
Other benefits and allowances

2017
AED

2016
AED

3,284,739

3,111,299

30,948

44,512

630,000

90,967

416,000
104,110

4,036,654

3,675,921

2017
AED

2016
AED

252,056

266,051

Advertisement

23,950

14,059

Other expenses

35,596

Shared expenses (Note 12)
Printing and stationery

Depreciation and amortisation

Related party transactions

Government grants

2017
AED

43,087

The nature of significant related party transactions during the year and the amounts involved were as
follows:
2017
2016
AED
AED

Department of Finance
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13. Licensing and accreditation Fees

15. General and administrative expenses
Due from a related party
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38,170

7,531

22,491

66,424

372,263

379,094

25,029

16. Financial instruments
5,290,000

252,056

3,950,000

266,051

a)

Significant accounting policies

Details of the significant accounting policies and methods adopted, including the criteria for recognition,
the basis of measurement and the basis on which income and expenses are recognised, in respect of
each class of financial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in Note 4 to the financial statements.

61
b)
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Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets at amortised cost
Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Accrued and other liabilities
c)

Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau

2017
AED

2016
AED

490,000

-

442,882

200,169

1,102,458

469,087

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their respective

carrying values in the statement of financial position as at the end of the reporting period.

17.

Financial risk management

The Bureau’s overall financial risk

management program seeks to minimize potential adverse effects to the financial

performance of the Bureau. The management provides principles for overall financial risk

management and policies covering specific areas, such as credit risk, market risk (including
interest rate risk and exchange rate risk) and liquidity risk.
a)

Credit risk management

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty will default on its contractual obligations

resulting in financial loss to the Bureau. The Bureau is not subject to any major credit risk as
material balances are due from related parties that are reviewed and approved by the
management.

The Bureau’s principal financial asset is cash and cash equivalents. The credit risk on liquid
funds is limited because the counterparty is a reputable bank registered in the U.A.E. The
Bureau does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single counter-party.
b)

Exchange rate risk management

At the reporting date, there were no significant exchange rate risks as

substantially all financial assets and financial liabilities are denominated in UAE Dirhams or US
Dollars which is pegged to the Dirham.
c)

Interest rate risk management

The Bureau is not exposed to interest rate risk.

d)
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REPORT 2017

62

Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the management. The Bureau
manages liquidity risk by

continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows. At 31 December 2017 all the financial
liabilities are due within one year (2016: within one year).

18. Capital risk management
The Bureau manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the returns.

The capital structure of the Bureau consists of accumulated deficit and cash and cash
equivalents as disclosed in the statement of financial position.

19. Approval of the financial statements
The financial statements were approved by the management and authorised for issue on 18
June 2018.

REPORT 2017
42 ANNUAL

Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau

2017

Regulatory & Supervisory Bureau

ﻣﻠﺤﻖ

اﻟﻘﻮاﺋﻢ اﻟﻤﺎﻟﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺪﻗﻘﺔ ﻟﻌﺎم

ANNUAL
REPORT 2017

41

39

اﻟﺘﻘﺮﻳﺮ

اﻟﺘﻘﺮﻳﺮ
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اﻟﺴﻨﻮي 2017ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه
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اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  : 11اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤُﻋﺎد ﺗﺪوﻳﺮﻫﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ )ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﻟﺘﺮ(

2017

اﻟﺸﻜﻞ ) : (12ا³ﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﺴﻜﻨﻲ اﻟﻤُﻗﺎس واﻟﻐﻴﺮ ﻣُﻗﺎس

ﺗﺄﺛﻴﺮ اﻟﻘﻴﺎس ﻋﻠﻰ اﻻﺳﺘﻬﻼك

ﻳﻠﻌﺐ اﻟﻘﻴﺎس دورًا ﻣﻬﻤًا ﻓﻲ إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ®ﻧﻪ ﻳﺰود اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ
ﺑﻤﺆﺷﺮ واﺿﺢ ﻋﻠﻰ اﺳﺘﻬﻼﻛﻬﻢ وﻳﺴﻤﺢ ﻟﻬﻢ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﺄﺛﻴﺮ ﻋﻠﻰ
ﻓﻮاﺗﻴﺮﻫﻢ ﻋﻦ ﻃﺮﻳﻖ إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ.

ﻻ ﻳﺘﻢ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻘﻴﺎس ﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﺣﺼﺮي ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ اﻟﺘﻲ ﻳﺘﻢ
ﺗﺰوﻳﺪﻫﺎ ﺑﺨﺪﻣﺔ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ  ،وﻟﻜﻦ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﺎد أﻛﺜﺮ ﻓﻲ
أﻧﻈﻤﺔ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻓﻮﺗﺮة اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ اﺳﺘﻨﺎدًا إﻟﻰ ﻣﺎ
ﻳﺴﺘﻬﻠﻜﻮﻧﻪ.
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ﺗﻐﻠﻐﻞ %

ﺑﻠﻎ ﺗﻐﻠﻐﻞ اﻟﻘﻴﺎﺳﺎت اﻟﻔﺮﻋﻴﺔ  %76ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2017ﻣﺮﺗﻔﻌ ًﺎ ﻣﻦ
 %70ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  .2015وﻫﺬا ﻣﺆﺷﺮ واﺿﺢ ﻋﻠﻰ أن ﻣﺰودي ﺧﺪﻣﺔ
ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ وﻣﺎﻟﻜﻲ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ وأﺻﺤﺎب اﻟﻤﺆﺳﺴﺎت ﻳﻤﻴﻠﻮن
ﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﻣﺘﺰاﻳﺪ إﻟﻰ ﻓﺮض رﺳﻮم اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﺳﺘﻨﺎدًا إﻟﻰ اﻻﺳﺘﻬﻼك
اﻟﻤُﻗﺎس ،ﻓﻀﻼ ﻋﻦ دﻓﻊ رﺳﻮم ﻣﺤﺪدة ﻋﻠﻰ ﺣﺴﺐ اﻟﻤﺴﺎﺣﺔ
ﺑﺎﻟﻘﺪم اﻟﻤﺮﺑﻊ.

ﻟﻘﺪ ﺳﻤﺢ ﻟﻨﺎ ﺗﻮﻓﺮ اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت اﻟﻤﻔﺼﻠﺔ ﻟ¯ﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﻤُﻗﺎس
واﻟﻐﻴﺮ ﻣُﻗﺎس ﺑﺘﺤﺴﻴﻦ ﺗﺤﻠﻴﻠﻨﺎ ﻣﻨﺬ أن ﻧﻈﺮﻧﺎ أو ًﻻ إﻟﻰ ﺗﺄﺛﻴﺮات
اﻟﻘﻴﺎس ﻋﻠﻰ ا³ﺳﺘﻬﻼك ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  .2015ﻳﻮﺿﺢ اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  12أن
اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ اﻟﺴﻜﻨﻴﻴﻦ اﻟﺬﻳﻦ ﺗﻢ ﻗﻴﺎس إﺳﺘﻬﻼﻛﻬﻢ ﻗﺪ
اﺳﺘﺨﺪﻣﻮا ﻃﺎﻗﺔ أﻗﻞ ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ  %23 -19ﻣﻦ ﻧﻈﺮاﺋﻬﻢ اﻟﺬﻳﻦ
ﻟﻢ ﻳﺘﻢ ﻗﻴﺎس إﺳﺘﻬﻼﻛﻬﻢ ﺧﻼل ﻓﺘﺮة  2017 -2016وﻫﺬا
ﻳﺘﻤﺎﺷﻰ ﻣﻊ اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ ﺣﻮل ﺑﺮاﻣﺞ اﻟﻘﻴﺎس ﻓﻲ أﻣﺎﻛﻦ أﺧﺮى
ﻣﻦ اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻢ .
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اﻟﺴﻨﻮي 2017ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه

ﻳﻨﺺ اﻣﺮ اﻟﺘﻨﻔﻴﺬي رﻗﻢ  27ﻟﻌﺎم  2008ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﺮﻛﻴﺐ ﻣﺮاﻓﻖ
ﻟﺘﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺟﻤﻴﻊ ﻣﺤﻄﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ
اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻔﻮق ﻗﺪرﺗﻬﺎ  10,000ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي .وﻗﺪ ارﺗﻔﻊ ﻋﺪد
اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺎت اﻟﻤﺰودة ﺑﻬﺬه اﻟﻤﺮاﻓﻖ ﻣﻦ ﺛﻼﺛﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم ،2012
ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺑﺪأﻧﺎ ﻓﻲ اﺳﺘﻼم اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ،إﻟﻰ ﺛﻤﺎﻧﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم
 .2017وﻳﺴﻬﻢ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺿﻤﺎن اﺳﺘﻤﺮارﻳﺔ
اﻧﺘﺎج وﺗﻌﺰﻳﺰ اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة ،ﻋﻦ ﻃﺮﻳﻖ ﺗﺸﻐﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺮدات ﻟﻔﺘﺮات
أﻃﻮل ﺧﻼل اﻟﻨﻬﺎر ﻋﻨﺪ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى ﻗﺪرﺗﻬﺎ اﻟﻤﺜﻠﻰ ،ﺑﺪ ًﻻ ﻣﻦ
اﻻﺿﻄﺮار إﻟﻰ ﺗﻐﻴﻴﺮ ﻣﻮاﻋﻴﺪ اﻟﺘﺸﻐﻴﻞ ﻟﻤﻮاﻛﺒﺔ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﺻﻌﻮدا
وﻫﺒﻮﻃﺎً.
0

وﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻖ ،ﻛﺎن ﻳﺘﻢ ﺷﺤﻦ ﻣﺮاﻓﻖ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ
ﻼ وﺗﻔﺮﻳﻐﻬﺎ أﺛﻨﺎء اﻟﻨﻬﺎر ﻓﻲ أوﻗﺎت ذروة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ،
ﻟﻴ ً
وﻟﻜﻦ ،ﻣﻊ ﺗﺤﻮل ﻣﺰﻳﺞ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﻣﺘﺰاﻳﺪ ﻧﺤﻮ
ﻣﺼﺎدر اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة ،وﺗﺴﺠﻴﻞ اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ ﻣﺎ ﻳﺼﻞ إﻟﻰ
 %70ﻣﻦ ذروة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ،ﺳﻴﺼﺒﺢ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻤﻜﻦ
ﺗﻌﺪﻳﻞ ﻣﻮاﻋﻴﺪ ﺗﺸﻐﻴﻞ ﻣﺮاﻓﻖ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ ﻟﻜﻲ
ﻤِﻟﺔ ﻟ´ﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻤﺘﻘﻄﻊ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺤﻄﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
ﺗﻜﻮن ﻣﻜ ّ
اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ اﻟﻌﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻘﻨﻴﺔ اﻟﻜﻬﺮوﺿﻮﺋﻴﺔ ،وذﻟﻚ ﻋﻦ ﻃﺮﻳﻖ
ﺷﺤﻦ ﺻﻬﺎرﻳﺞ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺧﻼل اﻟﻨﻬﺎر وإﻃﻼق ﻫﺬه اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
ﺑﻌﺪ ﺣﻠﻮل اﻟﻈﻼم.
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وﺑﺎﻟﻨﺴﺒﺔ ﻟﻠﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻜﻠﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه ،ﻗﺪ ﻇﻠﺖ
ﻣﺴﺘﻘﺮة ﺑﺸﻜﻞ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ ﺧﻼل ﻋﺎم  2017ﻋﻨﺪ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى أﻗﻞ ﺑﻘﻠﻴﻞ
ﻣﻦ ﺛﻤﺎﻧﻴﺔ ﻟﺘﺮات ﻟﻜﻞ ﻃﻦ ﺳﺎﻋﻪ .وﻓﻲ ﺣﻴﻦ ﻳﺒﺪو أن اﻟﺤﺪود اﻟﻘﺼﻮى
داء اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺎت ﻳﺘﺰاﻳﺪ ،وﻫﻮ ﻣﺎ ﻳﺘﺠﻠﻰ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﻜﻞ رﻗﻢ  ،6ﻓﺈن
اﻟﺤﻴﻮد اﻟﻤﻌﻴﺎرﻳﺔ داء اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺎت ﻗﺪ ﺗﻘﻠﺼﺖ ﺳﻨﻮﻳ ًﺎ ﻣﻨﺬ ﻋﺎم
 ،2014ﻣﻤﺎ ﻳﺪل ﻋﻠﻰ أن أداء اﻟﻤﺰﻳﺪ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺎت ﻳﻘﺎرب ﻣﺘﻮﺳﻂ
اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة ،رﻏﻢ اﺳﺘﻤﺮار ﺑﻌﻀﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ اﻟﻘﻴﻢ اﻟﻘﺼﻮى.
وﺑﺎﺿﺎﻓﺔ إﻟﻰ أن اﻣﺮ اﻟﺘﻨﻔﻴﺬي  27ﻟﺴﻨﺔ  2008ﺣﺪد ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت
ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ ،ﻓﺈﻧﻪ أﻟﺰم أﻳﻀ ًﺎ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺸﻐﻴﻞ أﻧﻈﻤﺔ
ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺑﺎﻟﺒﺤﺚ ﻋﻦ ﻣﺼﺎدر ﺑﺪﻳﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻴﺎه .وﻗﺪ أوردﻧﺎ ﻓﻲ
ﺗﻘﺮﻳﺮ اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﻤﺎﺿﻲ ﺷﺮﺣ ًﺎ ﻟﻤﺴﺎﻫﻤﺔ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤُﻋﺎﻟَﺟﺔ
ﻓﻲ ﺧﻔﺾ اﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اوﻟﻴﺔ ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ ﺗﺼﻞ إﻟﻰ  .%20وﻗﺪ
واﺻﻠﻨﺎ ،ﺑﻄﺒﻴﻌﺔ اﻟﺤﺎل ،رﺻﺪ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤُﻋﺎﻟَﺟﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻣﺤﻄﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ.
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ﻟﻘﺪ ﻛﺎﻧﺖ اﺳﺘﺠﺎﺑﺔ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع ﻣﺘﻤﻴﺰة ﻣﻨﺬ إﺻﺪار اﻣﺮ اﻟﺘﻨﻔﻴﺬي.
وﻳﻮﺿﺢ اﻟﺸﻜﻞ رﻗﻢ  11أن اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤُﻋﺎﻟَﺟﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻋﻤﻠﻴﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻗﺪ زاد ﺑﻤﺎ ﻳﻨﺎﻫﺰ ﺛﻼﺛﺔ أﺿﻌﺎف ،ﻟﺘﺼﻞ
ﻣﻦ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى ﻳﻘﺎرب اﻟﻤﻠﻴﺎر ﻟﺘﺮ ﻋﺎم  2012إﻟﻰ ﻣﺎ ﻳﻔﻮق
ﺛﻼﺛﺔ ﻣﻠﻴﺎرات ﻟﺘﺮ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  ،2017وأﺻﺒﺤﺖ ﺗﻤﺜﻞ اﻟﻴﻮم أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ
 %40ﻣﻦ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺨﺪﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ.
وﻣﻊ ذﻟﻚ ،ﻓﺈن اﻟﺘﺤﺪي اﻟﺮاﻫﻦ ﻫﻮ زﻳﺎدة ﺗﻮاﻓﺮ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه
اﻟﻤُﻋﺎﻟﺠﺔ ﺣﺘﻰ ﺗﻮاﺻﻞ ﺗﻠﺒﻴﺔ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ اﻟﻤﺘﺰاﻳﺪ ﻣﻦ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ
اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ .وﻳﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ اﻋﻠﻰ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﺑﺘﻨﺴﻴﻖ
اﻟﺘﺪاﺑﻴﺮ اﻟﻼزﻣﺔ ﻟﻤﻮاﺟﻬﺔ ﻫﺬا اﻟﺘﺤﺪي ﻋﺒﺮ ﺗﻄﺒﻴﻖ اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ
ادارة اﻟﻤﺘﻜﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻮارد اﻟﻤﺎﺋﻴﺔ اﻟﺘﻲ أﻋﺪﻫﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ
ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻌﺎون ﻣﻊ ﻋﺪد ﻣﻦ اﻟﺠﻬﺎت اﻟﺤﻜﻮﻣﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﻨﻴﺔ.
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اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  : 8إﻧﺘﺎج ﻣﺮاﻓﻖ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ )ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﻃﻦ ﺳﺎﻋﺔ(

2015

ﻓﻲ ﺣﻴﻦ زاد إﻧﺘﺎج ﻫﺬه اﻟﻤﺮاﻓﻖ ﺑﻤﺎ ﻳﻨﺎﻫﺰ اﻟﻀﻌﻒ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى اﻟﺴﻨﻮات اﻟﺨﻤﺲ اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻐﻄﻴﻬﺎ اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ،ﻓﺈن ﺣﺼﺘﻬﺎ
ﻣﻦ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ اﻧﺘﺎج ﻻ ﺗﺰال ﺛﺎﺑﺘﺔ ﻋﻨﺪ .%2
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اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  : 9ﻛﻔﺎءة اﻟﻤﻴﺎه ﻓﻲ ﻣﺤﻄﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ
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اﻟﺘﻘﺮﻳﺮ

اﻟﺘﻘﺮﻳﺮ

ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﺴﻨﻮي2017

اﻟﺴﻨﻮي 2017ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه

ﺗﺘﻮﺧﻰ اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ إدارة ﺟﺎﻧﺐ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ
ﻣﻦ ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ .وﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺘﻮﻗﻊ أن زﻳﺎدة ﺣﺼﺔ

ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ  %15إﺿﺎﻓﻴﺔ ﺑﺤﻠﻮل ﻋﺎم  ،2030ﻣﻤﺎ ﻳﻌﻨﻲ ﺿﺮورة

ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ إﻟﻰ  %40ﻋﻨﺪ ﻣﺴﺘﻮﻳﺎت اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﺳﺎﺳﻴﺔ،

وﺻﻮل ﻣﺘﻮﺳﻂ ﻛﻔﺎءة اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع إﻟﻰ  0.84ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات

أن ﻳﺤﻘﻖ  2ﺗﻴﺮاوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻫﺬه اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات ،ﺑﻴﻨﻤﺎ ﻳﺴﺘﺪﻋﻲ

ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﻟﻜﻞ ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﺑﺤﻠﻮل ذﻟﻚ اﻟﺘﺎرﻳﺦ.

اﻟﻨﻤﻮ

1.8

ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ/ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي ﺳﺎﻋﺔ

2030

وﻓﻮرات ﺑﻤﻘﺪار  3.4ﺗﻴﺮاوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﺳﻨﻮﻳﺎً ﺑﺤﻠﻮل ﻋﺎم

2

إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺘﺒﻘﻴﺔ ،ﺑﻤﻘﺪار  1.3ﺗﻴﺮاوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ،أن ﺗﻨﺠﺢ
ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺤﺴﻴﻦ اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎﺋﻴﺔ
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اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  :6اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎﺋﻴﺔ ﻟﻤﺤﻄﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ
اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  : 4ﻣﺼﺎدر وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ

ارﺗﻔﻊ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ
ﻣﻘﺎرﻧﺔ ﺑﻌﺎم  .2016وﺗﺸﻴﺮ ﺗﻘﺪﻳﺮاﺗﻨﺎ ،اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﺄﺧﺬ ﻓﻲ اﻻﻋﺘﺒﺎر أن
ﻃﻘﺲ  2017ﻛﺎن أﻛﺜﺮ ﺣﺮارة ﻣﻦ اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻖ ،اﻻ أن %9.4
ﻣﻦ ﻫﺬه اﻟﺰﻳﺎدة ﺗُﻧﺴَب إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ اﻟﺠﺪد اﻟﺬﻳﻦ
ﺷﻤﻠﺘﻬﻢ ﺷﺒﻜﺎت اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ ﺣﺪﻳﺜﺎً ،ﺑﻴﻨﻤﺎ ﺗﻌﺰى ﻧﺴﺒﺔ %2.8
إﻟﻰ اﻟﻌﻤﻼء اﻟﺤﺎﻟﻴﻴﻦ اﻟﺬﻳﻦ ارﺗﻔﻊ اﺳﺘﺨﺪاﻣﻬﻢ ﻟﻠﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ
ﺑﺴﺒﺐ ارﺗﻔﺎع ﺣﺮارة اﻟﻄﻘﺲ.
%12.2

وﺑﻴﻨﻤﺎ ﻳﻨﻤﻮ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع ﺑﻮﺗﻴﺮة أﺳﺮع ﻣﻤﺎ ﻛﺎن ﻣﺘﻮﻗﻌﺎ
ﻓﻲ اﻟﺘﻮﻗﻌﺎت اﻟﺘﻲ اﺳﺘﻨﺪ إﻟﻴﻬﺎ ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ،

0

50,000

ﺗﺸﻴﺮ ﺗﻘﺪﻳﺮاﺗﻨﺎ إﻟﻰ أن وﺗﻴﺮة اﻟﺰﻳﺎدة ﻓﻲ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ اﻟﻜﻠﻲ
ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ ﺗﻔﻮق أﻳﻀﺎً اﻓﺘﺮاﺿﺎت اﻟﺒﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ ،وأن ﺣﺼﺔ
اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻠﺒﻴﻬﺎ ﺧﺪﻣﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻇﻠﺖ ﻋﻨﺪ
ﻧﺴﺒﺔ ﺣﻮاﻟﻲ .%17
ﻳﻀﺎف إﻟﻰ ذﻟﻚ أﻧﻨﺎ ﺑﺪأﻧﺎ ﻓﻲ رﺻﺪ ﺗﺸﻴﻴﺪ ﻣﺤﻄﺎت اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ
اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة ﺑﻐﺮض ﺗﻘﻴﻴﻢ آﻓﺎق اﻟﻨﻤﻮ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﺒﻠﻲ ،ﺣﻴﺚ ﻣﻦ
اﻟﻤﻘﺮر أن ﻳﺘﻢ ﺗﺪﺷﻴﻦ ﻗﺪرة إﺿﺎﻓﻴﺔ ﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺗﺼﻞ
إﻟﻰ ﺣﻮاﻟﻲ  211,000ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي ﺑﺤﻠﻮل ﻋﺎم .2021

100,000

150,000

ﺑﻌﻀﻬﺎ اÉﺧﺮ ﻣﺼﺎﻋﺐ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺤﻔﺎظ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺴﺘﻮﻳﺎت اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة.
وﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  ،2017ﻟﻢ ﺗﺘﻤﻜﻦ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺎﻟﻜﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﺤﻄﺎت
ذات اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﻻﻋﻠﻰ ﻓﻲ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻣﻦ إﺿﺎﻓﺔ ﻣﻜﺎﺳﺐ
ﺟﺪﻳﺪة ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﺎل اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة ،ﺑﻴﻨﻤﺎ ﺑﺎدرت ﺷﺮﻛﺎت أﺧﺮى ﺑﺘﻄﺒﻴﻖ
ﺑﺮاﻣﺞ ﻧﺎﺟﺤﺔ ﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺑﻬﺪف اﻻرﺗﻘﺎء ﺑﺄداء ﻣﺤﻄﺎﺗﻬﺎ.
وﻳﻤﻜﻦ ﻣﻼﺣﻈﺔ ذﻟﻚ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺘﺤﺴﻦ اﻟﺬي ﺣﻘﻘﺘﻪ اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺎت ذات
اداء اﺿﻌﻒ ،واﻟﺘﻲ ﻗﻠﺼﺖ ﻛﺜﻴﺮ ًا ﻣﻦ ﻓﺠﻮة أداﺋﻬﺎ ﻣﻘﺎرﻧﺔ
ﺑﺎﻟﻤﺤﻄﺎت ذات اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺸﻜﻞ رﻗﻢ ).(6

ﺳﺠﻞ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2017ﻛﻔﺎءة ﻛﻬﺮﺑﺎﺋﻴﺔ
ﺑﻤﻌﺪل  0.91ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﻟﻜﻞ ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ،وﻫﻲ
ﻗﻴﻤﺔ إذا ﻗﻮرﻧﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳﺎس اﻟﻤﺜﻞ ﺑﺎﻟﻤﺜﻞ ﺳﻨﺠﺪ أﻧﻬﺎ
ﺗﺘﻤﺎﺷﻰ ﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﻋﺎم ﻣﻊ اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ ﺧﻼل اﻟﺴﻨﻮات
اﻟﺜﻼث اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻘﺔ .وﺗﻤﺜﻞ ﺗﺤﺴﻴﻨﺎت اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎﺋﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ  194ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﻣﻦ
اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات ﻓﻲ إﻃﺎر ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ،ﺑﻤﺎ
ﻳﺘﺠﺎوز ﺑﻜﺜﻴﺮ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى  47ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻬﺪف ﻓﻲ
ﺧﻂ اﺳﺎس ،وﻳﺰﻳﺪ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻮى اﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮب ﻟﺘﻌﻮﻳﺾ
اﻟﺘﺤﺪﻳﺎت اﻟﺘﻲ واﺟﻬﺖ ﺟﻬﻮد ﺗﻮﺳﻴﻊ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻮق.
وﻳﺒﻠﻎ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻓﻲ إﻃﺎر ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻓﻲ
ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ  176ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ،أي ﻓﻲ ﺣﺪود %5
ﻣﻦ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى  185ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻬﺪف ﻟﻬﺬا اﻟﻌﺎم.

أﻓﺎدت ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺸﻐﻴﻞ أﻧﻈﻤﺔ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺑﺄﻧﻬﺎ ﺗﻮاﺟﻪ
اﻟﺘﺤﺪﻳﺎت ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮاﺻﻞ اﻟﺘﺤﺴﻴﻨﺎت اÏﺿﺎﻓﻴﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ أداء ﻛﻔﺎءة
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ،وذﻟﻚ ﻓﻲ ﺿﻮء ارﺗﻔﺎع درﺟﺎت ﺣﺮارة اﻟﻄﻘﺲ ﻓﻲ
اÏﻣﺎرات اﻟﻌﺮﺑﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺤﺪة .ﻓﻤﻦ اﻟﻈﻮاﻫﺮ اﻟﻤﻌﺮوﻓﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬا
اﻟﻤﺠﺎل أن أﻧﻈﻤﺔ ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺗﻌﻤﻞ ﺑﻜﻔﺎءة أﻛﺒﺮ ﻓﻲ
اﻟﻄﻘﺲ اﺑﺮد ﻧﺴﺒﻴﺎً ،وﻟﺬﻟﻚ ﺳﻮف ﻧﻨﺎﻗﺶ ﻣﻊ ﻫﺬه
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت إﻣﻜﺎﻧﻴﺔ اﻟﻘﻴﺎس اﻟﻜﻤﻲ ﻟﺘﺄﺛﻴﺮ اﻟﻄﻘﺲ ﻋﻠﻰ
ﻛﻔﺎءة اﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻣﺤﻄﺎﺗﻬﺎ.

ﺗﻔﺎوت أداء ﻣﺤﻄﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ وﻣﻮردي اﻟﺨﺪﻣﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺪى
اﻟﺴﻨﻮات اﻟﺨﻤﺲ اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻐﻄﻴﻬﺎ اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ،ﻣﻊ ﻧﺠﺎح ﺑﻌﻀﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ
ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ ﺗﺤﺴﻴﻨﺎت ﻣﺴﺘﻤﺮة ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳﺎس ﺳﻨﻮي ،وﻣﻮاﺟﻬﺔ
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ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﺴﻨﻮي2017

اﻟﺴﻨﻮي 2017ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه

اﻟﻤﻘﺪﻣﺔ

-

ﻗﺎﻣﺖ ﻛﺒﺮى ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ
ﻣﻨﺬ ﻋﺎم  2013ﺑﺘﻘﺪﻳﻢ اﻟﺒﻴﻨﺎت اﻟﺴﻨﻮﻳﺔ اﻟﻤﻨﺘﻈﻤﺔ ،ﻋﺒﺮ
ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إﺑﻼغ ﻃﻮﻋﻲ ،واﺳﺘﺨﺪم ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ
ﻫﺬه اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ﻓﻲ ﺗﻘﻴﻴﻢ أداء ﻗﻄﺎع اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﺤﻠﻲ وﺣﺼﺮ
اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﺤﻘﻘﺖ ﻓﻲ إﻃﺎر اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ دﺑﻲ ¢دارة ﺟﺎﻧﺐ
اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ .وﺗﻤﻜّن اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ أﻳﻀﺎً ،ﺑﻔﻀﻞ ﺗﻌﺎون
ﻫﺬه اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت ،ﻣﻦ اﻟﺘﻌﺮف ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻔﺮص واﻟﺘﺤﺪﻳﺎت اﻟﺘﻲ
ﻳﻮاﺟﻬﻬﺎ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮﻓﻴﺮ اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ ﺑﻜﻔﺎءة وﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﻳﻀﻤﻦ
رﺿﺎ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ ﻋﻦ ﻫﺬه اﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت.

ﻳﺘﻄﻠﺐ اﻟﻨﻤﻮ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺪام ﻓﻲ ﺣﺼﺔ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ
ﻣﻦ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ ﺳﻮق اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ أن ﻳﻘﺘﻨﻊ ﻣﻄﻮرو اﻟﻌﻘﺎرات
ﺑﺎﻟﻘﻴﻤﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﺘﻌﺎﻗﺪ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻓﻲ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻌﻬﻢ،
وأن ﻳﺮى اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻮن )اﻟﻤﻼك واﻟﻤﺴﺘﺄﺟﺮون( اﻟﻘﻴﻤﺔ ﻣﻦ
ﺷﺮاء أو اﻟﺴﻜﻦ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﻘﺎرات اﻟﻤﺸﻤﻮﻟﺔ ﺑﺨﺪﻣﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ
اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ،وأن ﻳﺴﺘﻤﺮ ﺟﺬب اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺜﻤﺮﻳﻦ ﻟﺘﻤﻮﻳﻞ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ
ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ .

-

ﻳﺼﺎدف  2017اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﺨﺎﻣﺲ ﻻﺳﺘﻼم اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ﻣﻦ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت
ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ،وﻧﺤﻦ ﻣﻤﺘﻨﻮن ﻟﺘﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺘﻲ واﺻﻠﺖ
دﻋﻢ ﺟﻬﻮدﻧﺎ ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬا اﻟﻤﺠﺎل .وﻟﻘﺪ ﺗﺤﺴﻨﺖ ﻣﻮﺛﻮﻗﻴﺔ
اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﺗﺪرﻳﺠﻲ ،ﻣﻤﺎ أﺳﻬﻢ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻌﻤﻴﻖ ﻓﻬﻤﻨﺎ ﻟﻬﺬا
اﻟﻘﻄﺎع وﺗﻤﻜﻴﻨﻨﺎ ﻣﻦ ﻣﻘﺎرﻧﺔ أداء ﻣﺨﺘﻠﻒ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺸﻐﻴﻞ
أﻧﻈﻤﺔ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ .وﻧﺘﻴﺠﺔ ﻟﺬﻟﻚ ،اﺳﺘﻄﺎع ﻣﻜﺘﺐ
اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻗﻴﺎس اداء اﻟﻨﺴﺒﻲ ﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ
اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ،ﻓﻴﻤﺎ ﻳﺘﻌﻠﻖ ﻣﺜﻼً ﺑﻜﻔﺎءة اﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ واﻟﻤﻴﺎه،
وﺧﺪﻣﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ ،وﻛﺜﺎﻓﺔ ﺣﻤﻮﻟﺔ اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ .وﻳﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ،
ﻣﻦ ﺟﺎﻧﺒﻪ ،ﺑﺘﺰوﻳﺪ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺑﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اداء
اﻟﻘﻴﺎﺳﻲ ،ﺑﻤﺎ ﻳﺴﻤﺢ ﻟﻬﺎ ﺑﻤﻘﺎرﻧﺔ أداﺋﻬﺎ ﻣﻘﺎﺑﻞ ﺑﻴﺎﻧﺎت اداء
ا¢ﺟﻤﺎﻟﻴﺔ اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﺤﻘﻘﻬﺎ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﺧﺮى ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع.

ﻳﻌﺘﻤﺪ ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﻨﺼﻮص ﻋﻠﻴﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ
اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺘﻲ
وﺿﻌﻬﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ اﻋﻠﻰ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺎ ﻳﻠﻲ:

0.91

 .1ﻧﻤﻮ ﺣﺼﺔ اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻲ اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻮق.

ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ  /ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي ﺳﺎﻋﺔ

 .2اﺳﺘﻤﺮار اﻻرﺗﻘﺎء ﺑﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ.

ﻛﻔﺎءة اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ

----

------

%40

ﻧﺴﺒﺔ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤُﻋﺎد
ﺗﺪوﻳﺮﻫﺎ ﻓﻲ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ
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ﻣﻄﺎر

وﺣﺪة رﻋﺎﻳﺔ ﺻﺤﻴﺔ

ﻣﺒﻨﻰ ﺗﺠﺎري

ﻓﻨﺪق

وﺣﺪة ﺗﻌﻠﻴﻤﻴﺔ

ﺳﻜﻦ ﻋﻤﺎل

ﻣﺼﻨﻊ

ﻓﻴﻼ )ﻓﺌﺔ اﻟﻤﻮاﻃﻨﻴﻦ(

ﻣﺒﻨﻰ ﺣﻜﻮﻣﻲ

أﺧﺮى
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ﻣﻦ ﺑﻴﻦ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات ﻓﻲ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ ﺟﺪﻳﺪة ﻋﺎم  ،2017واﻟﺘﻲ
ﺑﻠﻐﺖ ﻗﻴﻤﺘﻬﺎ  258ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ ،ﻣﺜّﻟﺖ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ
اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺣﺼﺔ اﺳﺪ ﺑﻘﻴﻤﺔ  212ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ،
أي  %82ﻣﻦ ا¢ﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ .وﻗﺪ ﺑﻠﻐﺖ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻬﺪﻓﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة  107ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﺳﻨﻮﻳﺎً ،ﻓﻲ ﺣﻴﻦ
اﺳﺘﻬﺪﻓﺖ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﺧﺮى وﻓﻮرات ﺑﻤﻘﺪار
 103ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ .أﻣﺎ ﻓﻴﻤﺎ ﻳﺘﻌﻠﻖ ﺑﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﻴﺎه ،ﻓﺘﻘﺪر
وﻓﻮرات ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ
اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة ﻣﺎ ﻳﻔﻮق ﺿﻌﻒ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﺧﺮى ،ﻓﻔﻲ ﺣﻴﻦ اﺳﺘﻬﺪﻓﺖ
ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ وﻓﻮرات ﺳﻨﻮﻳﺔ ﺗﺒﻠﻎ 32.8
ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن ﻓﻲ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻌﻬﺎ اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة ،أﻓﺎدت ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﺧﺮى ﺑﺎﺳﺘﻬﺪاف  12.9ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن ﻣﻦ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات.

وﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2017ﺑﺄﻛﻤﻠﻪ ،ﺣﻘﻘﺖ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
وﻓﻮرات ﻣﻴﺎه ﺑﺤﺠﻢ  101.9ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن ،ﺑﻴﻨﻤﺎ ﺑﻠﻐﺖ وﻓﻮرات
ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﺧﺮى  29.8ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن.
ﻳﻘﺎرن اﻟﺸﻜﻞ رﻗﻢ  3ﺑﻴﻦ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات واﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ
ﻓﻲ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ وﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت
اﺧﺮى .وﺗﺸﻴﺮ ﻫﺬه ارﻗﺎم إﻟﻰ أن ﻣﺴﺘﻮﻳﺎت اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر اﻟﻼزﻣﺔ
ﻟﺒﻠﻮغ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى ﻣﻌﻴﻦ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات ﻫﻲ أﻋﻠﻰ ﻧﺴﺒﻴ ًﺎ ﻓﻲ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ
ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻋﻦ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﺧﺮى ،ﻣﻊ ا¢ﺷﺎرة إﻟﻰ أن ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ
ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻋﺎدة ﻣﺎ ﺗﻜﻮن أﻛﺒﺮ ﺣﺠﻤ ًﺎ وأﻃﻮل ﻣﺪة ،وﺑﺎﻟﺘﺎﻟﻲ
ﻗﺪ ﺗﺴﺘﻐﺮق ﺑﻌﺾ اﻟﻮﻗﺖ ﻟﺒﻠﻮغ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺮﺟﻮة.

1

4

ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ا ﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ

ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﺧﺮى

1

5

اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر
اﻟﺘﺮاﻛﻤﻲ
)ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ(

85

23

10

368

11
3

3

3
ﻣﺘﺮو

50

اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات
اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ
ﺑﺎﻟﺠﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ

144

102

اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات
اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ
ﺑﺎﻟﻤﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن

30

8

3

3
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30

10

16

ﺣﺪﻳﻘﺔ

ﺷﻘﺔ ﺳﻜﻨﻴﺔ

اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  : 3إﻧﺠﺎزات ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ

ﻣﻨﻔﺬ ﺑﻴﻊ

ﺣﺪﻳﻘﺔ ﺣﻴﻮان

ﻣﺠﻤﻊ ﺗﺠﺎري
ﻣﺨﺰن

ﻣﻴﻨﺎء

اﺳﺘﺨﺪام ﻣﻨﻮع

اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  : 2ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ  2017ﺑﺤﺴﺐ أﻧﻮاع اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ

ﻳﻤﺜﻞ اداء اﻟﻤﻌﺮوض أﻋﻼه ﺗﻘﺪﻣ ًﺎ ﻣﺘﻤﻴﺰ ًا ﻓﻲ ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ اﻫﺪاف
اﻟﻤﻮﺿﻮﻋﺔ ﺣﺘﻰ ا¹ن ﻓﻲ اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ إدارة ﺟﺎﻧﺐ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ .وﻣﻊ ذﻟﻚ ،ﻓﺈن اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺘﻮﻗﻌﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻨﻮات اﻟﻤﻘﺒﻠﺔ
ﺳﻮف ﺗﺰداد ﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﻛﺒﻴﺮ ،ﻣﻤﺎ ﺳﻴﺘﻄﻠﺐ ﺗﻮﺳﻴﻊ أﻧﺸﻄﺔ إﻋﺎدة
ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ وﺗﺤﺴﻴﻨﻬﺎ .وﻟﻬﺬا اﻟﻐﺮض ،ﻗﺎم اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ ﺑﺈﺟﺮاء
دراﺳﺔ ﺣﻮل إﻃﻼق ﻧﻈﺎم ﻟﺘﺼﻨﻴﻒ اﺳﺘﻬﻼك ﻣﺒﺎﻧﻲ دﺑﻲ اﻟﻘﺎﺋﻤﺔ

ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ واﻟﻤﻴﺎه ﻟﺘﺤﻔﻴﺰ ﺳﻮق إﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﺄﻫﻴﻞ ،ﺣﻴﺚ ﺗﺴﺘﺨﺪم
ﻫﺬه اﻟﻨﻈﻢ دوﻟﻴ ًﺎ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻧﻄﺎق واﺳﻊ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺠﻬﻮد اﻟﺮاﻣﻴﺔ إﻟﻰ
ﺗﺸﺠﻴﻊ أﺻﺤﺎب اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﺤﺴﻴﻦ أداء اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ .وﻳﺠﺮي
ﺣﺎﻟﻴ ًﺎ ﺗﺼﻤﻴﻢ ﻧﻈﺎم ﺗﺼﻨﻴﻒ ﺧﺼﻴﺼ ًﺎ ﻟﺪﺑﻲ ،وﻧﺘﻄﻠﻊ إﻟﻰ ا¢ﻋﻼن
ﻋﻦ ﺗﻔﺎﺻﻴﻞ ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬه ﻓﻲ اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اﻟﺴﻨﻮﻳﺔ اﻟﻤﻘﺒﻠﺔ.
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اﻟﺴﻨﻮي 2017ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه

وﻗﺪ ﺗﻢ ﺗﺤﺪﻳﺪ ﺣﻮاﻟﻲ  500ﻣﺒﻨﻰ ¹ﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﺄﻫﻴﻞ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم
ﺑﻤﺎ ﻳﻤﺜﻞ وﻓﻮرات إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻴﺔ ﻣﻘﺪرة ﺗﺒﻠﻎ  210ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ
ﺳﻨﻮﻳﺎً ﺑﻌﺪ إﻧﺠﺎز أﻋﻤﺎل إﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﺄﻫﻴﻞ .ووﺻﻞ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ ﻋﺪد
اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ اﻟﺘﻲ أﻋﻴﺪ ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻠﻬﺎ ﻣﻨﺬ ﺑﺪاﻳﺔ اﻟﺒﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إﻟﻰ  2500ﻣﺒﻨﻰ
ﺗﻘﺮﻳﺒﺎً ،وﺑﻠﻎ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ ﺧﻼل ﻋﺎم
 2017ﻣﺎ ﻣﻘﺪاره  193ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ،أي أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ ﺿﻌﻒ
اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﺤﻘﻘﺖ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﻤﺎﺿﻲ ،واﻟﺘﻲ ﺑﻠﻐﺖ 86
ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ .وﻣﻊ ذﻟﻚ ،ﺷﻬﺪ ﻋﺎم  2017ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ وﻓﻮرات

،2017

اﻋﺘﻤﺎد ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
وﻣﻜﺎﺗﺐ ﻣﺪﻗﻘﻲ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
أﺛﺒﺖ ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ
أﻧﻪ ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ راﺋﺪ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﻨﻄﻘﺔ وﻣﺤﻔﺰ ﻟﺘﺤﻘﻴﻖ
وﻓﻮرات ﻓﻲ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ واﻟﻤﻴﺎه ﻓﻲ إﻣﺎرة دﺑﻲ .وﻳﻤﺜﻞ
اﻟﺒﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ دﻋﺎﻣﺔ أﺳﺎﺳﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ دﺑﻲ
اﻟﻤﺘﻜﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ  ،2030واﻟﺘﻲ ﻃﻮر ﻟﻬﺎ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ
اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻣﻨﻬﺠﺎً ﻳﺮﻣﻲ إﻟﻰ ﺗﻌﺰﻳﺰ ﺳﻮق
ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼل ﻧﻈﺎم اﻻﻋﺘﻤﺎد ،وﻗﻮاﻋﺪ
اﻟﻘﻴﺎس واﻟﺘﻮﺛﻴﻖ ،وﻧﻤﺎذج ﻋﻘﻮد أداء اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ.
وﺑﺎﻋﺘﻤﺎد ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ وﻣﻜﺎﺗﺐ ﻣﺪﻗﻘﻲ
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﻤﻴﺰة ﺑﺎﻟﻨﻮﻋﻴﺔ واﻟﻘﺪرات اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻴﺔ ،ﺳﻬّل
ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ أﺻﺤﺎب اﻟﻌﻘﺎرات
اﺧﺘﻴﺎر اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﺴﺘﻄﻴﻊ ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬ اﻟﺘﺪاﺑﻴﺮ
اﻟﻼزﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ﻟﺨﻔﺾ اﺳﺘﻬﻼﻛﻬﺎ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ
واﻟﻤﻴﺎه وﺧﻔﺾ ﻓﻮاﺗﻴﺮﻫﺎ ،وﺑﺎﻟﺘﺎﻟﻲ زﻳﺎدة ﻛﻔﺎءة
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬه اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ،واﻟﺤﺪ ﻣﻦ اﺳﺘﻨﻔﺎذﻫﺎ
ﻟﻤﻮارد اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه ،وﺗﻌﺰﻳﺰ أﻫﺪاف اﻻﺳﺘﺪاﻣﺔ
اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻌﺘﻤﺪﻫﺎ إﻣﺎرة دﺑﻲ.
ﻣﻨﺬ إﻃﻼق ﻧﻈﺎم اﻋﺘﻤﺎد ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  ،2014ﺷﻬﺪ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻧﻤﻮاً
ﻣﻠﺤﻮﻇﺎً ﻓﻲ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﻤﻌﺘﻤﺪة ،ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼل اﻟﺘﺤﻠﻴﻞ اﻟﺴﻨﻮي ﻟﻠﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ
اﻟﻤﻨﻔﺬة ﻓﻲ ﺟﻤﻴﻊ أﻧﺤﺎء دﺑﻲ ،ﺣﻴﺚ ﻳﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ
ﺑﺠﻤﻊ اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎت اﻟﺘﻔﺼﻴﻠﻴﺔ ﻋﻦ أﻧﻮاع اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ
اﻟﻤﻌﺎد ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻠﻬﺎ ،وﻣﺴﺘﻮﻳﺎت اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬه
اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ ،واﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﺘﻘﺪﻳﺮﻳﺔ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ واﻟﻤﻴﺎه،
وﻛﺬﻟﻚ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ واﻟﻤﻘﺎﺳﺔ ،وﻣﻘﺎرﻧﺔ
ﻫﺬه اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ﺑﺎﻻﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻖ ﻟﻨﻔﺲ اﻟﻤﺒﻨﻰ.
وﺗﺴﺎﻋﺪ ﻫﺬه اﻟﻤﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎت ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ
واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ رﺻﺪ ﻧﺠﺎح ا¹ﻃﺎر اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻤﻲ ﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت
ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ،ﻛﻤﺎ ﺗُﻳﺴّر ﻟﻪ إﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ ﻋﻦ
ﻣﺪى ﺗﺤﻘﻖ أﻫﺪاف اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ورﻓﻌﻬﺎ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ اÆﻋﻠﻰ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ
دﺑﻲ ،وإﻟﻰ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ "ﻃﺎﻗﺘﻲ" اﻟﻤﺸﺮف ﻋﻠﻰ ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ
إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ.

وﻗﺪ ﺣﻘﻖ ﺳﻮق إﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﺄﻫﻴﻞ ﻧﻤﻮاً ﻛﺒﻴﺮاً ﻣﻨﺬ ﻋﺎم
 2014ﻣﻦ ﺣﻴﺚ ﻋﺪد اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﻌﺘﻤﺪة وﻋﺪد
وﺣﺠﻢ اﻟﻤﺸﺮوﻋﺎت اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬﻫﺎ .وﻳﻌﺰى ﻗﺪر
ﻛﺒﻴﺮ ﻣﻦ ﻫﺬه ا¹ﻧﺠﺎزات إﻟﻰ دور ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد
ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻘﻮم ﺑﺘﻄﻮﻳﺮ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ
ﺿﺨﻤﺔ ¹ﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ،ﺑﻴﻨﻤﺎ ﺗﺘﻮﻟﻰ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت
ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﻤﺪة ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬ ﻫﺬه اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ.
وﻗﺪ اﻋﺘﻤﺪ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﺳﺘﺔ ﻋﺸﺮ
ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  ،2017ﺑﻤﺎ ﻳﺸﻤﻞ
اﻻﻋﺘﻤﺎدات اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة وﻃﻠﺒﺎت اﻟﺘﺠﺪﻳﺪ ،ﻛﻤﺎ ﻣﻨﺤﺖ
اﻻﻋﺘﻤﺎد Æرﺑﻌﺔ ﻣﻜﺎﺗﺐ ﻟﺘﺪﻗﻴﻖ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ.
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اﻟﺠﺪول : 1اﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات ووﻓﻮرات ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ

درﻫﻢ(

وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺴﻨﻮﻳﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ )ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات
وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﺴﻨﻮﻳﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ )ﻣﻠﻴﻮن

9

2017

2016

2015

2014

إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ ﻋﺪد ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﻤﺪة ﻓﻲ ﻧﻬﺎﻳﺔ اﻟﻌﺎم

ﺳﺠﻞ ﻋﺎم  2017أﻧﺸﻄﺔ ﻃﻴﺒﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺟﺎﻧﺐ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﻤَدة ،ﺣﻴﺚ أﻓﺎدت ﺑﺘﻨﻔﻴﺬ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ 135
ﻣﺸﺮوﻋﺎً ،ﻣﻦ ﺑﻴﻨﻬﺎ  57ﻣﺸﺮوﻋ ًﺎ ﺟﺪﻳﺪ ًا ﻟﻌﺎم ،2017
واﻟﺒﻘﻴﺔ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ ﺟﺎري ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬﻫﺎ ﻣﻦ ﺳﻨﻮات ﺳﺎﺑﻘﺔ .وﺑﻠﻐﺖ
ﻗﻴﻤﺔ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬه اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة 258.8
ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ ،ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ زﻳﺎدة ﻓﺎﻗﺖ ﻧﺴﺒﺘﻬﺎ  %300ﻋﻦ ا¹ﻧﻔﺎق
ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2016اﻟﺬي ﺑﻠﻎ  85ﻣﻠﻴﻮن
درﻫﻢ .ﻛﻤﺎ ﺑﻠﻎ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓﻲ ﺳﻮق إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ
ﺧﻼل اﻟﻔﺘﺮة ﻣﻦ  2014إﻟﻰ  2017ﺣﻮاﻟﻲ  452.4ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ،
وﻫﻮ ﻣﺆﺷﺮ ﻗﻮة ﻟﻬﺬا اﻟﻘﻄﺎع واﻟﻔﺮص اﻟﺘﻲ ﻳﻮﻓﺮﻫﺎ.

أﻗﻞ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه ،ﺑﻠﻐﺖ  132ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن ،وﻫﻮ اﻧﺨﻔﺎض
ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ  %46ﻋﻦ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺴﺠﻠﺔ ﻋﺎم  ،2016واﻟﺘﻲ
وﺻﻠﺖ إﻟﻰ  246ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن ،وﻛﺎﻧﺖ أﻏﻠﺒﻴﺔ ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات
ﻗﺪ ﺗﺤﻘﻘﺖ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺸﺮوع واﺣﺪ ﻓﻘﻂ .وﻓﻲ ﺿﻮء أن دور
ﺳﻠﻮك اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻬﻠﻚ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮﻓﻴﺮ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه أﻛﺒﺮ ﺑﻜﺜﻴﺮ ﻣﻦ دوره
ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮﻓﻴﺮ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ،ﻓﺈن ﺗﻘﻠﺺ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات ﻋﺎم  2017ﻳﺸﻴﺮ
ﺑﻮﺿﻮح إﻟﻰ ﺗﺤﺪﻳﺎت اﻟﺤﻔﺎظ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات ﻓﻲ
ﺣﺎﻟﺔ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه.

ﻳﻮﺿﺢ اﻟﺠﺪول رﻗﻢ  2اﻟﻨﻤﻮ اﻟﺴﺮﻳﻊ ﻓﻲ وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ واﻟﻤﻴﺎه ،وﻣﺴﺘﻮﻳﺎت اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓﻴﻬﻤﺎ ،ﻣﻨﺬ ﺑﺪأ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ
اﻋﺘﻤﺎد ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  .2014وﺗﺸﻤﻞ ﻫﺬه اÆرﻗﺎم اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺘﻲ أﺑﻠﻐﺖ ﻋﻨﻬﺎ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ.

اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر اﻟﺘﺮاﻛﻤﻲ )ﻣﻠﻴﻮن
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28

ﺳﺎﻋﺔ(

ﻏﺎﻟﻮن(

ﺗﺘﺒﺎﻳﻦ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ﺣﺴﺐ ﺗﻨﻮع ﻧﻤﺎذج
اﻟﺘﻌﺎﻗﺪ وﻧﻮع اﻟﻤﺒﻨﻰ واﻟﺘﺪاﺑﻴﺮ اﻟﻤﻄﺒﻘﺔ ﻟﺘﻮﻓﻴﺮ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ.
وﻗﺪ ﻛﺎﻧﺖ ﻏﺎﻟﺒﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ اﻟﻤﻌﺎد ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻠﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم 2017
ﻋﺒﺎرة ﻋﻦ ﻓﻠﻞ ﻣﻤﻠﻮﻛﺔ ﻟﻤﻮاﻃﻨﻴﻦ إﻣﺎراﺗﻴﻴﻦ ،ﺗﻠﻴﻬﺎ ﻣﺴﺎﻛﻦ
اﻟﻌﻤﺎل واﻟﺸﻘﻖ اﻟﺴﻜﻨﻴﺔ .وﺗﻨﺪرج ﻓﻠﻞ اﻟﻤﻮاﻃﻨﻴﻦ ا¹ﻣﺎراﺗﻴﻴﻦ
اﻟﻤﻌﺎد ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻠﻬﺎ ﺿﻤﻦ ﻣﺸﺮوع ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت

2014

2015

2016

2017

4.5

109

194

452

4.4

12.1

86

194

2.2

2.5

246

132

اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺣﺘﺎ .وﺑﻴﻨﻤﺎ ﻟﻢ ﻳﺘﻢ إﺗّﺑﺎع ﻧﻈﺎم ﻋﻘﻮد أداء اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
ﻓﻲ اﻟﻐﺎﻟﺒﻴﺔ ،ﻓﺈن ﺗﻠﻚ اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺘﻲ إﺗّﺑﻌﺘﻬﺎ اﻋﺘﻤﺪت ﻋﻠﻰ
ﻋﻘﻮد اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺸﺘﺮﻛﺔ ) ﺣﻴﺚ ﺗﻘﺪم ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺘﻤﻮﻳﻞ اﻟﻼزم ( أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ ﻋﻘﻮد اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﻀﻤﻮﻧﺔ
)ﺣﻴﺚ ﻳﺄﺗﻲ اﻟﺘﻤﻮﻳﻞ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻞ أو ﻣﻦ ﻃﺮف ﺛﺎﻟﺚ(.
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اﻟﺘﻘﺮﻳﺮ

اﻟﺘﻘﺮﻳﺮ

ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﺴﻨﻮي2017

اﻟﺴﻨﻮي 2017ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه

%23
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14,000
12,000
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%0

%4

%19
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وﺑﺎﺿﺎﻓﺔ إﻟﻰ ذﻟﻚ ،أﺻﺪر ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ اﺳﺘﺸﺎرة ﻟﺠﻤﻴﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ ﺑﺸﺄن آﻟﻴﺔ إﻋﺪاد ﺗﻘﺎرﻳﺮ ﺑﺎﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت
اﻟﺘﺸﻐﻴﻠﻴﺔ ،وذﻟﻚ اﺳﺘﻌﺪاداً ﺻﺪار أول ﻃﻠﺐ ﻟﺘﻘﺪﻳﻢ ﻫﺬه اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ ﻓﻲ أواﺋﻞ ﻋﺎم  .2018وﺳﻮف ﺗﺴﺎﻋﺪ ﻋﻤﻠﻴﺔ اﺑﻼغ ﻫﺬه
اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ ﻓﻲ ﻋﻤﻠﻴﺔ رﺻﺪ أداء اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ وإﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ ﻋﻦ ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ ﻣﻨﺘﺠﻲ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻠﻴﻦ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ.
وﺗﺸﺘﻤﻞ اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت اﻟﻤﻄﻠﻮﺑﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺎ ﻳﻠﻲ:

%6

10,000

ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات
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ﻣﺸﺮوع اﻟﻤﻨﺘﺞ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻞ ﻟﻠﻔﺤﻢ اﻟﻨﻈﻴﻒ
ﻣﺸﺮوع اﻟﻤﻨﺘﺞ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻞ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ
ﻫﻴﺌﺔ ﻛﻬﺮﺑﺎء وﻣﻴﺎه دﺑﻲ – اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺘﻘﻠﻴﺪﻳﺔ
ﻣﺸﺮوع اﻟﻤﻨﺘﺞ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻞ %

اﻟﺸﻜﻞ  : 1اﻟﺴﻌﺔ اﻧﺘﺎﺟﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ إﻣﺎرة دﺑﻲ
ﻣﻦ أﺟﻞ ﺗﻌﺰﻳﺰ أﻓﻀﻞ اﻟﻤﻤﺎرﺳﺎت ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﺎل اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ ﺑﻴﻦ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ واﻟﺤﺚ ﻋﻠﻰ اﺗﺒﺎع ﻧﻬﺞ وﻗﺎﺋﻲ دارة
اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻣﻜﺎن اﻟﻌﻤﻞ ،أﺻﺪر ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت إﻋﺪاد ﺗﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اداء ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﺎل اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻋﺎم  ،2017ﺣﻴﺚ ﺗﻢ ﺗﺤﺪﻳﺪ ﻣﺎ ﻳﻠﻲ:

ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت ﻣﻠﺰﻣﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ
ﺑﺈﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اﻟﻤﻨﺘﻈﻤﺔ ﻋﻦ أداﺋﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ
ﻣﺠﺎل اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ ورﻓﻌﻬﺎ إﻟﻰ
ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ

ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت ﻣﻠﺰﻣﺔ ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺎت
اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ ﺑﺈﺷﻌﺎر ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ
واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻋﻨﺪ وﻗﻮع ﺣﻮادث
ﺧﻄﻴﺮة

إرﺷﺎدات ﺣﻮل ﻣﺤﺘﻮى أﻧﻈﻤﺔ
اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﻤﺪة
ﻟﻠﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ ،واﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻌﺘﺒﺮ
ﻣﻠﺰِﻣﺔ ﺑﻤﻮﺟﺐ ﺷﺮط رﻗﻢ 8
ﻓﻲ اﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ

اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت اﻟﺘﺸﻐﻴﻠﻴﺔ،
وﻫﻲ ﺗﺘﻌﻠﻖ ﻋﻤﻮﻣﺎ
ﺑﻤﺴﺘﻮﻳﺎت اﻧﺘﺎج
واﻻﻧﻘﻄﺎﻋﺎت

ﺗﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ
وﻓﻘﺎً ﻟﻠﻤﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت
اﻟﻤﻨﺸﻮرة ﻣﻦ ﻗﺒﻞ
ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ

ﻣﻊ وﺟﻮد ﻣﻨﺘﺞ ﻛﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻣﺴﺘﻘﻞ واﺣﺪ ﻓﻘﻂ ﻋﺎم ،2017
ﻓﺈﻧﻪ ﻣﻦ ﻏﻴﺮ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﺳﺐ اﺑﻼغ ﻋﻦ اداء ﻫﺬا اﻟﻌﺎم.
وﻟﻜﻦ ،ﻣﻊ رﺑﻂ اﻟﻤﺰﻳﺪ ﻣﻦ ﻣﻨﺘﺠﻲ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﺑﺎﻟﺸﺒﻜﺔ،
ﺳﻴﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ ﺑﺘﻘﺪﻳﻢ ﻋﺮض ﻣﻮﺟﺰ ﻋﻦ أداء
اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت ﻓﻲ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﺎل اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ،
واﺳﺘﻌﺮاض ﺑﻴﺎﻧﺎﺗﻬﺎ اﻟﺘﺸﻐﻴﻠﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ
اﻟﺴﻨﻮﻳﺔ اﻟﻘﺎدﻣﺔ.

ﺑﻴﺎن اﻻﻣﺘﺜﺎل ﻟﻀﻤﺎن
ﻣﻮاﺻﻠﺔ اﻣﺘﺜﺎل اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت
اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ ﻟﺸﺮوط
ﺗﺮاﺧﻴﺼﻬﺎ وأﺣﻜﺎم
اﻟﻘﻮاﻧﻴﻦ واﻟﻠﻮاﺋﺢ
اﻟﻤﻌﻤﻮل ﺑﻬﺎ

اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اﻟﺴﻨﻮﻳﺔ
واﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت اﻟﻤﺎﻟﻴﺔ
اﻟﻤﺪﻗﻘﺔ

ﻛﺬﻟﻚ واﻓﻖ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ إدﺧﺎل ﺑﻌﺾ
اﻟﺘﻌﺪﻳﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻗﻮاﻋﺪ اﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻞ ﻟﻠﻤﺎء واﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء
وﻣﻌﺎﻳﻴﺮ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة ﺑﻤﻮﺟﺐ ﻣﻘﺘﺮﺣﺎت ﻟﺠﺎن
اﻟﻤﺮاﺟﻌﺔ اﻟﻤﺨﺘﺼﺔ .وﻛﺎن اﻟﻬﺪف ﻣﻦ ﺗﻌﺪﻳﻞ ﻣﻌﺎﻳﻴﺮ
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة ﻫﻮ إﺿﻔﺎء اﻟﻤﺰﻳﺪ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻮﺿﻮح ﻋﻠﻰ
وﺛﻴﻘﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﺎﻳﻴﺮ ،أﻣﺎ ﺗﻌﺪﻳﻼت اﻟﻘﻮاﻋﺪ ﻓﺘﻌﺰز اﻟﺘﻨﺎﺳﻖ ﺑﻴﻦ
ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت ﻣﺴﺎﻫﻤﺔ اﻧﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﺘﻴﺎر ﻣﻦ وﺣﺪات اﻟﺘﻮﻟﻴﺪ ﻣﻦ
ﺟﻬﺔ وﻣﻤﺎرﺳﺎت ﻫﻴﺌﺔ ﻛﻬﺮﺑﺎء وﻣﻴﺎه دﺑﻲ ﻣﻦ ﺟﻬﺔ أﺧﺮى ،
وذﻟﻚ ﺑﻬﺪف ﺗﺤﺴﻴﻦ ﺻﺤﺔ أﺻﻮل اﻧﺘﺎج وﺗﻌﺰﻳﺰ ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ
وﻓﻌﺎﻟﻴﺔ ﺷﺒﻜﺔ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء.
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اﻟﺴﻨﻮي 2017ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه

ﺷﻬﺪت ﺑﺪاﻳﺔ ﻋﺎم  2017ﺗﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﺷﺮﻛﺘﻲ ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ ﻛﻬﺮﺑﺎء إﺿﺎﻓﻴﺘﻴﻦ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ،
وﻫﻤﺎ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺷﻌﺎع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ  ،2وﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻐﺮﻳﺮ ﻟﻠﻤﻮارد )زﻳﻮت وﺑﺮوﺗﻴﻨﺎت( ،ﻓﻲ
ﺣﻴﻦ ﺷﻬﺪ ﻧﻬﺎﻳﺔ اﻟﻌﺎم ﺗﻘﺪﻳﻢ ﻃﻠﺐ ﺗﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ ﻛﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻣﻦ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻧﻮر
ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ  ،1وﻫﻲ أول ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ.
وﻳﻤﺜﻞ اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع "ﺷﻌﺎع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ  "2اﻟﻤﺮﺣﻠﺔ اﻟﺜﺎﻟﺜﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺠﻤﻊ
ﻣﺤﻤﺪ ﺑﻦ راﺷﺪ آل ﻣﻜﺘﻮم ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ ،وﻫﻮ ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻳﻌﻤﻞ ﺑﺎﻟﺨﻼﻳﺎ
اﻟﻜﻬﺮوﺿﻮﺋﻴﺔ وﺑﻘﺪرة ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ  800ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات .وﻗﺪ ﻗﺎم اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ ﺑﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ
ﻫﺬا اﻟﻤُﻧﺘِج ﻓﻲ ﻣﺎرس  ،2017ﻣﺘﻮِّﺟﺎً ﺑﺬﻟﻚ إﺟﺮاءات اﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ اﻟﺘﻲ ﺑﺪأت ﻋﺎم
 2016ﺑﺘﻘﺪﻳﻢ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻣﺼﺪر ﻓﻲ أﺑﻮ ﻇﺒﻲ ،وﻫﻲ اﻟﻤﻄﻮر واﻟﺮاﻋﻲ اﻟﺮﺋﻴﺴﻲ
ﻟﻠﻤﺸﺮوع ،ﻃﻠﺐ اﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﻧﻴﺎﺑﺔ ﻋﻦ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع .وﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺘﻮﻗﻊ أن
ﺗﺒﺪأ اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺔ ﻣﺴﺎﻫﻤﺘﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ إﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﺧﻼل ﻋﺎم ،2018
وأن ﺗﺤﻘﻖ ﻛﺎﻣﻞ ﻃﺎﻗﺘﻬﺎ ا«ﻧﺘﺎﺟﻴﺔ ﺑﺤﻠﻮل ﺷﻬﺮ أﺑﺮﻳﻞ .2020
ﺗﻌﺘﺒﺮ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻐﺮﻳﺮ ﻟﻠﻤﻮارد )زﻳﻮت وﺑﺮوﺗﻴﻨﺎت( ﻛﺒﺮى ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﻋﺼﺮ ﺑﺬور
اﻟﺰﻳﻮت ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﻨﻄﻘﺔ ،وإﺣﺪى أﻛﺒﺮﻫﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻢ ،وﻫﻲ ﺗﺒﺎﺷﺮ ﺣﺎﻟﻴﺎً ﺑﺈﻧﺸﺎء
ﻣﺤﻄﺔ ﻟ²ﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻤﺸﺘﺮك ﻟﻠﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﺒﺨﺎر ﺑﻘﺪرة  8ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات ﺑﻐﺮض ﺗﻠﺒﻴﺔ
اﺣﺘﻴﺎﺟﺎت ﻋﻤﻠﻴﺎﺗﻬﺎ اﻟﺼﻨﺎﻋﻴﺔ .وﺗﺘﻮﻗﻊ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻐﺮﻳﺮ ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ اﻧﺨﻔﺎض ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ
 %30ﻓﻲ اﻧﺒﻌﺎﺛﺎت ﺛﺎﻧﻲ أﻛﺴﻴﺪ اﻟﻜﺮﺑﻮن ﻣﻘﺎرﻧﺔً ﺑﻌﻤﻠﻴﺎﺗﻬﺎ اﻟﺤﺎﻟﻴﺔ .وﻗﺪ ﺣﺎزت
ﻣﺤﻄﺔ اﻟﺘﻮﻟﻴﺪ اﻟﻤﺸﺘﺮك ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﻓﻲ ﻣﺎرس .2017
ﺷﻬﺪ ﻋﺎم  2017ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ رﻗﻤﺎً ﻗﻴﺎﺳﻴﺎً ﻋﺎﻟﻤﻴﺎً ﺟﺪﻳﺪاً ﻟﺪﺑﻲ ﻓﻲ أﺳﻌﺎر اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة ،ﻣﻊ إرﺳﺎء ﻋﻘﺪ اﻟﻤﺮﺣﻠﺔ اﻟﺮاﺑﻌﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺠﻤﻊ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ
ﻋﻠﻰ اﺋﺘﻼف ﻣﻦ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ أﻛﻮا ﺑﺎور اﻟﺴﻌﻮدﻳﺔ وﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺷﻨﻐﻬﺎي اﻟﻜﺘﺮﻳﻚ اﻟﺼﻴﻨﻴﺔ.
وﻋﻨﺪ إرﺳﺎء اﻟﻌﻘﺪ ،ﻛﺎن اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع ﻫﻮ أﻛﺒﺮ ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ
اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻢ ﺑﻨﻈﺎم اﻻﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻞ ﻟﻠﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻗﺎﺋﻢ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻮﻗﻊ واﺣﺪ،
ﺣﻴﺚ وﺻﻠﺖ ﻗﺪرة اﻟﺘﻮﻟﻴﺪ ا«ﺟﻤﺎﻟﻴﺔ إﻟﻰ  700ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات ،ﻣﻘﺎرﻧﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﻘﺪرة اﻟﻤﺒﺪﺋﻴﺔ
اﻟﻤﺨﻄﻂ ﻟﻬﺎ واﻟﺘﻲ ﻛﺎﻧﺖ  200ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات .وﻗﺪ ﻋﺮض ا«ﺋﺘﻼف اﻟﻔﺎﺋﺰ ﺑﺎﻟﻌﻘﺪ
ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ ﻟﺘﻮﻟﻴﺪ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﺑﻘﻴﻤﺔ  7.3ﺳﻨﺖ أﻣﺮﻳﻜﻲ ﻟﻜﻞ ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ.
وﺳﻴﻀﻢ اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع ،اﻟﻤﺴﻤﻰ ،ﻧﻮر ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ  ،1أﻃﻮل ﺑﺮج ﻟﺘﺠﻤﻴﻊ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻢ ،ﺑﺎرﺗﻔﺎع ﻳﺒﻠﻎ  260ﻣﺘﺮاً ،وﻳﺤﻘﻖ ﻗﺪرة ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ  100ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات،
ﻣﻊ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﻠﺢ اﻟﻤﺼﻬﻮر ﻟﻤﺪة  15ﺳﺎﻋﺔ .وﺗﺘﻜﻮن ﺑﻘﻴﺔ ﻗﺪرة
ا«ﻧﺘﺎج ﻣﻦ  3ﻣﺠﻤﻮﻋﺎت ﻣﻦ أﻧﻈﻤﺔ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ﺑﺘﻘﻨﻴﺔ ﻗﻨﺎة
اﻟﻘﻄﻊ اﻟﻤﻜﺎﻓﺊ ﻗﺪرة ﻛﻞ ﻣﻨﻬﺎ  200ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات ،وﺗُأﻣﻦ أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ  12ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ.
إن ﺗﻐﺬﻳﺔ ﺷﺒﻜﺔ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﺑﺎﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﻮﻟَّدة ﻣﻦ ﻣﺤﻄﺔ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ
اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ﺳﻴﻜﻤّل دور اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺔ اﻟﻜﻬﺮوﺿﻮﺋﻴﺔ اﻟﻘﺎﺋﻤﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻧﻔﺲ اﻟﻤﻮﻗﻊ واﻟﺘﻲ
ﺗﺴﺎﻫﻢ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻠﺒﻴﺔ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﺧﻼل ﺳﺎﻋﺎت اﻟﻨﻬﺎر .وﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻘﺮر أن ﻳﺘﻢ ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬ
اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺮاﺣﻞ ،ﺑﺪءاً ﻣﻦ ﻧﻬﺎﻳﺔ ﻋﺎم  2020وﺣﺘﻰ اﺳﺘﻜﻤﺎل اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع
ﻓﻲ أﺑﺮﻳﻞ  .2022وﻗﺪ إﺳﺘﻠﻢ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻃﻠﺐ اﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﻟﺘﻮﻟﻴﺪ
اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬا اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع ﻓﻲ دﻳﺴﻤﺒﺮ  ،2017وﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺘﻮﻗﻊ ﺗﻠﺒﻴﺔ ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت
ﻋﻤﻠﻴﺔ اﻟﺘﻤﻮﻳﻞ ﺧﻼل اﻟﻨﺼﻒ اÆول ﻣﻦ ﻋﺎم .2018
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ﻧﻮر
ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ 1

ﻣﺸﺮوع إﻣﺎرة دﺑﻲ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ
اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ) (CSPاÆول

ﺷﻌﺎع
ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ 2

ﻣﺸﺮوع اﻟﻤﺮﺣﻠﺔ اﻟﺜﺎﻟﺜﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺠﻤﻊ
ﻣﺤﻤﺪ ﺑﻦ راﺷﺪ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ ،وﻫﻮ ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻟÊﻟﻮاح
اﻟﻜﻬﺮوﺿﻮﺋﻴﺔ ﺑﺴﻌﺔ اﻧﺘﺎج ﺗﻘﺪر ﺑـ
 800ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات
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 7.3ﺳﻨﺖ أﻣﺮﻳﻜﻲ
ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻟﻜﻴﻠﻮوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻣﺸﺮوع اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ
اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة

 800ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات

ﻛﻔﺎءة اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
 0.91ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ
ﻟﻜﻞ ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي ﺳﺎﻋﺔ

إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ
 135ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ
اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ﻓﻲ  ،2017زﻳﺎدة %57
ﻋﻦ اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﻤﺎﺿﻲ.
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اﻟﺴﻨﻮي 2017ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه

دور ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ أﻫﺪاف اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ
ﻟﻠﻌﺎم اﻟﺨﺎﻣﺲ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺘﻮاﻟﻲ ﻳﻘﺪم اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ ﺑﺘﺠﻤﻴﻊ اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت
ﻣﻦ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ وﻧﺤﻦ ﻣﻤﺘﻨﻮن ﻟﺘﻠﻚ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت
اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻮاﺻﻞ دﻋﻢ ﺟﻬﻮدﻧﺎ ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬا اﻟﻤﺠﺎل .وﻟﻘﺪ ﺗﺤﺴﻨﺖ
ﺗﺪرﻳﺠﻴﺎً ﻣﻮﺛﻮﻗﻴﺔ اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ،ﻣﻤﺎ أﺳﻬﻢ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻌﻤﻴﻖ ﻓﻬﻤﻨﺎ
ﻟﻬﺬا اﻟﻘﻄﺎع وﺗﻤﻜﻴﻨﻨﺎ ﻣﻦ ﻣﻘﺎرﻧﺔ أداء ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺸﻐﻴﻞ
أﻧﻈﻤﺔ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ.
ارﺗﻔﻊ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ
ﻣﻘﺎرﻧﺔ ﺑﻌﺎم  .2016وﺗﺸﻴﺮ ﺗﻘﺪﻳﺮاﺗﻨﺎ ،اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﺄﺧﺬ ﻓﻲ اﻻﻋﺘﺒﺎر أن
ﻃﻘﺲ  2017ﻛﺎن أﻛﺜﺮ ﺣﺮارة ﻣﻦ اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻖ ،إﻟﻰ أن %9.4
ﻣﻦ ﻫﺬه اﻟﺰﻳﺎدة ﺗُﻧﺴَب إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ اﻟﺠﺪد اﻟﺬﻳﻦ
ﺷﻤﻠﺘﻬﻢ ﺷﺒﻜﺎت اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ ﺣﺪﻳﺜﺎً ،ﺑﻴﻨﻤﺎ ﺗﻌﺰى ﻧﺴﺒﺔ %2.8
إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺘﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ اﻟﺤﺎﻟﻴﻴﻦ اﻟﺬﻳﻦ ارﺗﻔﻊ اﺳﺘﺨﺪاﻣﻬﻢ ﻟﻠﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ
ﺑﺴﺒﺐ ارﺗﻔﺎع ﺣﺮارة اﻟﻄﻘﺲ .ﻳﻀﺎف إﻟﻰ ذﻟﻚ أﻧﻨﺎ ﺑﺪأﻧﺎ ﻓﻲ
رﺻﺪ ﺗﺸﻴﻴﺪ ﻣﺤﻄﺎت اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة ﺑﻐﺮض ﺗﻘﻴﻴﻢ آﻓﺎق
اﻟﻨﻤﻮ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﺒﻠﻲ ،ﺣﻴﺚ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻘﺮر أن ﻳﺘﻢ ﺗﺪﺷﻴﻦ ﻗﺪرة
إﺿﺎﻓﻴﺔ ﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺗﺼﻞ إﻟﻰ ﺣﻮاﻟﻲ  211,000ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي
ﺑﺤﻠﻮل ﻋﺎم .2021
%12.2

ﺳﺠﻞ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2017ﻛﻔﺎءة ﻛﻬﺮﺑﺎﺋﻴﺔ
ﺑﻤﻌﺪل  0.91ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ﻟﻜﻞ ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي ﺳﺎﻋﺔ وﻫﻲ
ﻗﻴﻤﺔ إذا ﻗﻮرﻧﺖ ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳﺎس اﻟﻤﺜﻞ ﺑﺎﻟﻤﺜﻞ ﺳﻨﺠﺪ أﻧﻬﺎ
ﺗﺘﻤﺎﺷﻰ ﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﻋﺎم ﻣﻊ اﻟﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ ﺧﻼل اﻟﺴﻨﻮات
اﻟﺜﻼث اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻘﺔ .وﻳﺒﻠﻎ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻓﻲ إﻃﺎر
ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إدارة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻓﻲ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ  176ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات
ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ،أي ﻓﻲ ﺣﺪود  %5ﻣﻦ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى  185ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ
اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻬﺪف ﻟﻬﺬا اﻟﻌﺎم.
ﻳﻨﺺ اÀﻣﺮ اﻟﺘﻨﻔﻴﺬي رﻗﻢ  27ﻟﺴﻨﺔ  2008ﻋﻠﻰ ﺗﺮﻛﻴﺐ ﻣﺮاﻓﻖ
ﻟﺘﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺟﻤﻴﻊ ﻣﺤﻄﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ
اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻔﻮق ﻗﺪرﺗﻬﺎ  10,000ﻃﻦ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪي .وﻗﺪ ارﺗﻔﻊ ﻋﺪد
اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺎت اﻟﻤﺰودة ﺑﻬﺬه اﻟﻤﺮاﻓﻖ ﻣﻦ ﺛﻼﺛﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم ،2012
ﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﺑﺪأﻧﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺟﻤﻊ اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت ذات اﻟﺼﻠﺔ ،إﻟﻰ ﺛﻤﺎﻧﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم

 .2017وﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﺎﺑﻖ ،ﻛﺎن ﻟﻴﺘﻢ ﺷﺤﻦ ﻣﺮاﻓﻖ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ ﻟﻴﻼً وﺗﻔﺮﻳﻐﻬﺎ أﺛﻨﺎء اﻟﻨﻬﺎر ﻓﻲ أوﻗﺎت ذروة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ
ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ ،وﻟﻜﻦ ﻣﻊ ﺗﺤﻮل ﻣﺰﻳﺞ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﺑﺸﻜﻞ
ﻣﺘﺰاﻳﺪ ﻧﺤﻮ ﻣﺼﺎدر اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة ،وﺗﺴﺠﻴﻞ اﻟﺘﺒﺮﻳﺪ
ﻣﺎ ﻳﺼﻞ إﻟﻰ  %70ﻣﻦ ذروة اﻟﻄﻠﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ،ﺳﻴﺼﺒﺢ
ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻤﻜﻦ ﺗﻌﺪﻳﻞ ﻣﻮاﻋﻴﺪ ﺗﺸﻐﻴﻞ ﻣﺮاﻓﻖ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ ﻟﻜﻲ ﺗﻜﻮن ﻣﻜﻤِّﻟﺔ ﻟÄﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻤﺘﻘﻄﻊ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺤﻄﺎت
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ اﻟﻌﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻘﻨﻴﺔ اﻟﻜﻬﺮوﺿﻮﺋﻴﺔ ،وذﻟﻚ
ﻋﻦ ﻃﺮﻳﻖ ﺷﺤﻦ ﺻﻬﺎرﻳﺞ ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺧﻼل اﻟﻨﻬﺎر وإﻃﻼق
ﻫﺬه اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺑﻌﺪ ﺣﻠﻮل اﻟﻈﻼم.
وﺑﺎﻟﻨﺴﺒﺔ ﻟﻠﻜﻔﺎءة اﻟﻜﻠﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه ،ﻓﻘﺪ ﻇﻠﺖ
ﻣﺴﺘﻘﺮة ﺑﺸﻜﻞ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ ﺧﻼل ﻋﺎم  2017ﻋﻨﺪ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى
ﻳﻘﺎرب ﺛﻤﺎﻧﻴﺔ ﻟﺘﺮات ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﺎﻋﺔ .وﺑﺎÈﺿﺎﻓﺔ إﻟﻰ أن اÀﻣﺮ
اﻟﺘﻨﻔﻴﺬي  27ﻟﺴﻨﺔ  2008ﺣﺪد ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت ﺗﺨﺰﻳﻦ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﺤﺮارﻳﺔ ،ﻓﺈﻧﻪ أﻟﺰم أﻳﻀﺎً ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺗﺸﻐﻴﻞ أﻧﻈﻤﺔ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ
اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺑﺎﻟﺒﺤﺚ ﻋﻦ ﻣﺼﺎدر ﺑﺪﻳﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﻤﻴﺎه .وﻗﺪ ازداد
اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤﻌﺎد ﺗﺪوﻳﺮﻫﺎ ﻓﻲ ﻋﻤﻠﻴﺎت ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ
ﺑﻤﺎ ﻳﻨﺎﻫﺰ ﺛﻼﺛﺔ أﺿﻌﺎف ،ﻟﺘﺼﻞ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺴﺘﻮى ﻓﻮق اﻟﻤﻠﻴﺎر ﻟﺘﺮ
ﺑﻘﻠﻴﻞ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2012إﻟﻰ ﻣﺎ ﻳﻔﻮق ﺛﻼﺛﺔ ﻣﻠﻴﺎرات ﻟﺘﺮ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم
 ،2017وأﺻﺒﺤﺖ ﺗﻤﺜﻞ اﻟﻴﻮم أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ  %40ﻣﻦ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه
اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺨﺪﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ .وﻣﻊ ذﻟﻚ ،ﻓﺈن اﻟﺘﺤﺪي
اﻟﺮاﻫﻦ ﻫﻮ زﻳﺎدة ﺗﻮاﻓﺮ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤﻌﺎد ﺗﺪوﻳﺮﻫﺎ ﺣﺘﻰ ﺗﻮاﻛﺐ
اﻟﻄﻠﺐ اﻟﻤﺘﺰاﻳﺪ ﻣﻦ ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ .وﻳﻘﻮم اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ
اÀﻋﻠﻰ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﺑﺘﻨﺴﻴﻖ اﻟﺘﺪاﺑﻴﺮ اﻟﻼزﻣﺔ ﻟﻤﻮاﺟﻬﺔ
ﻫﺬا اﻟﺘﺤﺪي ﻋﺒﺮ ﺗﻄﺒﻴﻖ اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ اÈدارة اﻟﻤﺘﻜﺎﻣﻠﺔ
ﻟﻠﻤﻮارد اﻟﻤﺎﺋﻴﺔ اﻟﺘﻲ أﻋﺪﻫﺎ اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ ﺑﺎﻟﺘﻌﺎون ﻣﻊ ﻋﺪد ﻣﻦ
اﻟﺠﻬﺎت اﻟﺤﻜﻮﻣﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﻨﻴﺔ.
إن ﺗﻮﻓﺮ ﻣﻌﻠﻮﻣﺎت اÈﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﻤُﻗﺎس واﻟﻐﻴﺮ ﻣُﻗﺎس
اﻟﻤﺘﺰاﻳﺪ أﺗﺎح ﻟﻨﺎ ﺗﺤﺴﻴﻦ ﺗﺤﻠﻴﻠﻨﺎ ﻣﻨﺬ ﺑﺪاﻳﺔ ﻧﺸﺎط اﻟﺪراﺳﺎت
اﻟﺘﺤﻠﻴﻠﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  .2015وﻗﺪ ﻛﺎن اÈﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﺴﻜﻨﻲ
اﻟﻤُﻗﺎس ﻟﻠﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء أﻗﻞ ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ  %23-19ﻣﻦ اﻟﻐﻴﺮ ﻣُﻗﺎس
ﻟﻠﻔﺘﺮة اﻟﺰﻣﻨﻴﺔ  .2017-2016ﺗﺘﻨﺎﺳﺐ ﻫﺬه اÈﺣﺼﺎﺋﻴﺎت ﻣﻊ
ﺗﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اﻻﺳﺘﻬﻼك اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎﺋﻲ اﻟﻤُﻗﺎس ﻓﻲ اﻟﺒﻠﺪان اﻻﺧﺮى.

ﺿﻮﻋﻒ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤُﻋﺎد ﺗﺪوﻳﺮﻫﺎ ﻓﻲ ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ
اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ ﺗﻘﺎرب اﻟﺜﻼث ﻣﺮات ،ﻣﻦ ﺣﻮاﻟﻲ
اﻟﻤﻠﻴﺎر ﻟﺘﺮ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2012إﻟﻰ أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ ﺛﻼث
ﻣﻠﻴﺎرات ﻟﺘﺮ ﻓﻲ  .2017وﺗﺴﺎﻫﻢ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤُﻋﺎد ﺗﺪوﻳﺮﻫﺎ
اﻟﻴﻮم ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ  %40ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺨﺪﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻗﻄﺎع ﺗﺒﺮﻳﺪ اﻟﻤﻨﺎﻃﻖ.
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إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ
ﻧﻤﺎ ﺳﻮق إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﺑﺸﻜﻞ ﻛﺒﻴﺮ ﻣﻨﺬ
ﻋﺎم  2014ﻣﻘﺎﺳﺎً ﺑﻌﺪد اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ ،وﻋﺪد وﺣﺠﻢ
اﻟﻤﺸﺮوﻋﺎت اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻢ ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬﻫﺎ .وﻗﺪ اﻋﺘﻤﺪ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ
واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﺳﺘﺔ ﻋﺸﺮ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم 2017
ﻋﻠﻰ أﺳﺎس إﺻﺪار اﻋﺘﻤﺎدات ﺟﺪﻳﺪة وﺗﺠﺪﻳﺪ أﺧﺮى ﻗﺎﺋﻤﺔ،
ﻛﻤﺎ اﻋﺘﻤﺪ أرﺑﻌﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻣﻜﺎﺗﺐ ﻣﺪﻗﻘﻲ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ.

ﺳﺠﻞ ﻋﺎم  2017أﻧﺸﻄﺔ ﻃﻴﺒﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺟﺎﻧﺐ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت
ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﻌﺘﻤَدة ،ﺣﻴﺚ أﻓﺎدت ﺑﺘﻨﻔﻴﺬ
إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ  135ﻣﺸﺮوﻋﺎً ،ﻣﻨﻬﺎ  57ﻣﺸﺮوﻋﺎً ﺟﺪﻳﺪا
ﻟﻌﺎم  ،2017واﻟﺒﻘﻴﺔ ﻛﺎﻧﺖ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ ﺟﺎري ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬﻫﺎ
ﻣﻦ ﺳﻨﻮات ﺳﺎﺑﻘﺔ .وﺑﻠﻐﺖ ﻗﻴﻤﺔ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات
ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬه اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة  258.8ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ،
ﺑﺰﻳﺎدة ﻓﺎﻗﺖ ﻧﺴﺒﺘﻬﺎ  %300ﻋﻦ ﻋﺎم
 2016واﻟﺘﻲ ﺑﻠﻐﺖ  85ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ.

ﻛﻤﺎ ﺑﻠﻎ اﻻﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻓﻲ ﺳﻮق إﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﺄﻫﻴﻞ ﺧﻼل اﻟﻔﺘﺮة ﻣﻦ
 2014إﻟﻰ  2017ﺣﻮاﻟﻲ  452.4ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ ،وﺗﻢ ﺗﺤﺪﻳﺪ ﺣﻮاﻟﻲ
 500ﻣﺒﻨﻰ ﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﺄﻫﻴﻞ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  ،2017ﻟﻴﺼﻞ ﺑﺬﻟﻚ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ
ﻋﺪد اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﻤﺖ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻠﻬﺎ ﻣﻨﺬ ﺑﺪاﻳﺔ اﻟﺒﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إﻟﻰ
 2500ﻣﺒﻨﻰ ﺗﻘﺮﻳﺒﺎً .ﻛﺬﻟﻚ ﺑﻠﻎ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻲ وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤُﺣﻘﻘﺔ
ﺧﻼل ﻋﺎم  2017ﻣﺎ ﻣﻘﺪاره  193ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ،أي أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ
ﺿﻌﻒ اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﺤﻘﻘﺖ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﻤﺎﺿﻲ ،واﻟﺘﻲ ﻛﺎﻧﺖ
ﺳﺠﻠﺖ  86ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ .وﻣﻊ ذﻟﻚ ،ﺷﻬﺪ ﻋﺎم 2017
اﻧﺨﻔﺎض وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﻴﺎه إﻟﻰ  132ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن ،أي ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ %46
ﻋﻦ ﻋﺎم  2016اﻟﺬي ﺳﺠﻞ  246ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن ،ﻣﻤﺎ ﻳﻮﺿﺢ
ﺗﺤﺪﻳﺎت اﻟﺤﻔﺎظ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺴﺘﻮﻳﺎت ﺗﻮﻓﻴﺮ اﻟﻤﻴﺎه ﺑﺄﺳﺎﻟﻴﺐ ﺗﺘﺄﺛﺮ
ﺑﺴﻠﻮك اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻬﻠﻚ.
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ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻣُﻋﺘﻤﺪة ﺣﺪﻳﺜﺎً/ﺗﻢ ﺗﺠﺪﻳﺪ إﻋﺘﻤﺎدﻫﺎ
 4ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﻣُﻋﺘﻤﺪة ﻟﺘﺪﻗﻴﻖ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ

 193ﺟﻴﺠﺎوات
اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺤﻘﻘﺔ ،أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ ﺿﻌﻒ وﻓﻮرات
اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﻤﺎﺿﻲ ) 83ﻣﻴﺤﺎوات(

 258.8ﻣﻠﻴﻮن درﻫﻢ
ﺣﺠﻢ اﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات ﻓﻲ  57ﻣﺸﺮوع

ﺗﺘﺒﺎﻳﻦ ﻃﺒﻴﻌﺔ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ﺣﺴﺐ ﺗﻨﻮع
ﻧﻤﺎذج اﻟﺘﻌﺎﻗﺪ وأﻧﻮاع اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ واﻟﺘﺪاﺑﻴﺮ اﻟﻤﻄﺒﻘﺔ ﻟﻠﺘﺮﺷﻴﺪ،
ﻋﻠﻤﺎً ﺑﺄن ﻏﺎﻟﺒﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ اﻟﺘﻲ أﻋﻴﺪ ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻠﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2017ﻫﻲ
ﻓﻠﻞ ﻣﻤﻠﻮﻛﺔ ﻟﻤﻮاﻃﻨﻴﻦ إﻣﺎراﺗﻴﻴﻦ ،ﺗﻠﻴﻬﺎ ﻣﺴﺎﻛﻦ اﻟﻌﻤﺎل
واﻟﺸﻘﻖ اﻟﺴﻜﻨﻴﺔ.
وﻓﻲ ﺣﻴﻦ ﺗﺤﻘﻖ ﺗﻘﺪم ﺟﻴﺪ ﻓﻲ وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺣﺘﻰ ا¶ن ﻋﺒﺮ
ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ ،ﻓﺈن اﻟﻮﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﺘﻮﻗﻌﺔ ﻓﻲ
اﻟﺴﻨﻮات اﻟﻤﻘﺒﻠﺔ ﺳﺘﻜﻮن أﻛﺒﺮ ﺑﻜﺜﻴﺮ ،ﻣﻤﺎ ﺳﻴﺴﺘﺪﻋﻲ
ﺗﻄﺒﻴﻖ اﻟﻤﺰﻳﺪ ﻣﻦ أﻧﺸﻄﺔ إﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﺄﻫﻴﻞ ﻟﻠﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ.
وﻟﺘﺤﻔﻴﺰ ﺳﻮق إﻋﺎدة اﻟﺘﺄﻫﻴﻞ ﻗﺎم اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ ﺑﺈﺟﺮاء دراﺳﺔ
ﺣﻮل إﻃﻼق ﻧﻈﺎم ﻟﺘﺼﻨﻴﻒ اﺳﺘﻬﻼك ﻣﺒﺎﻧﻲ دﺑﻲ اﻟﻘﺎﺋﻤﺔ
ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ واﻟﻤﻴﺎه .وﻳﺠﺮي ﺣﺎﻟﻴﺎً ﺗﺼﻤﻴﻢ ﻧﻈﺎم ﻛﻬﺬا ﺧﺼﻴﺼﺎ
ﻣﺎرة دﺑﻲ وﻧﺘﻄﻠﻊ إﻟﻰ اﻋﻼن ﻋﻦ ﺗﻔﺎﺻﻴﻞ ﺗﻄﺒﻴﻘﻪ ﻓﻲ
اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اﻟﺴﻨﻮﻳﺔ اﻟﻤﻘﺒﻠﺔ.

ﺟﺪﻳﺪ ﻟﻌﺎم  ،2017ﺑﺰﻳﺎدة  %300ﻋﻦ
اﻟﻌﺎم اﻟﻤﺎﺿﻲ

 135ﻣﺸﺮوع إﻋﺎدة
ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ ﻟﻠﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ
 57ﻣﻨﻬﺎ ﺟﺪﻳﺪ ﻟﻌﺎم

 132ﻣﻠﻴﻮن ﺟﺎﻟﻮن

وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻤﻴﺎه اﻟﻤﺴﺠﻠﺔ ﻟﻌﺎم 2017
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ﺳﻮق ﻣﻨﺘﺠﻲ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء
اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻠﻴﻦ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ
ﺷﻬﺪت ﺑﺪاﻳﺎت ﻋﺎم  2017ﺗﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﺷﺮﻛﺘﻴﻦ ﺟﺪﻳﺪﺗﻴﻦ ﻟﺘﻮﻟﻴﺪ
اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ،وﻫﻤﺎ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺷﻌﺎع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ  2وﺷﺮﻛﺔ
اﻟﻐﺮﻳﺮ ﻟﻠﻤﻮارد )زﻳﻮت وﺑﺮوﺗﻴﻨﺎت( ،ﻓﻲ ﺣﻴﻦ ﺷﻬﺪت أواﺧﺮ
اﻟﻌﺎم ﻧﻔﺴﻪ ﺗﻘﺪﻳﻢ ﻃﻠﺐ اﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﻟﺘﻮﻟﻴﺪ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻣﻦ
ﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﻧﻮر ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ  ،1ﻓﻲ أول ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ
اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ) (CSPﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ .وﻳﻤﺜﻞ ﻣﺸﺮوع "ﺷﻌﺎع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ "2
اﻟﻤﺮﺣﻠﺔ اﻟﺜﺎﻟﺜﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺠﻤﻊ ﻣﺤﻤﺪ ﺑﻦ راﺷﺪ آل ﻣﻜﺘﻮم
ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ ،وﻫﻮ ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ
اﻟﻜﻬﺮوﺿﻮﺋﻴﺔ ﺑﻘﺪرة ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ إﺟﻤﺎﻟﻴﺔ ﺗﺒﻠﻎ  800ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات.
وﺗﻌﺘﺒﺮ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ اﻟﻐﺮﻳﺮ ﻟﻠﻤﻮارد )زﻳﻮت وﺑﺮوﺗﻴﻨﺎت( ﻛﺒﺮى
ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﻋﺼﺮ ﺑﺬور اﻟﺰﻳﻮت ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﻨﻄﻘﺔ ،وإﺣﺪى أﻛﺒﺮﻫﺎ ﻓﻲ
اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻢ ،وﺗﺒﺎﺷﺮ ﺣﺎﻟﻴﺎً ﺑﺈﻧﺸﺎء ﻣﺤﻄﺔ ﻟÀﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻤﺸﺘﺮك
ﻟﻠﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﺒﺨﺎر ﺑﻘﺪرة  8ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات ﺑﻐﺮض ﺗﻠﺒﻴﺔ اﺣﺘﻴﺎﺟﺎت
ﻋﻤﻠﻴﺎﺗﻬﺎ اﻟﺼﻨﺎﻋﻴﺔ.
وﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2017ﻛﺬﻟﻚ ،ﺣﻘﻘﺖ دﺑﻲ رﻗﻤﺎً ﻗﻴﺎﺳﻴﺎً ﻋﺎﻟﻤﻴ ًﺎ
ﺟﺪﻳﺪاً ﻓﻲ أﺳﻌﺎر اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة ،ﻣﻊ إرﺳﺎء ﻋﻘﺪ اﻟﻤﺮﺣﻠﺔ
اﻟﺮاﺑﻌﺔ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺠﻤﻊ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ اﺋﺘﻼف ﻣﻦ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ
أﻛﻮا ﺑﺎور اﻟﺴﻌﻮدﻳﺔ وﺷﺮﻛﺔ ﺷﻨﻐﻬﺎي اﻟﻜﺘﺮﻳﻚ اﻟﺼﻴﻨﻴﺔ.
وﻓﻲ ﺗﺎرﻳﺦ إرﺳﺎء اﻟﻌﻘﺪ ،ﻛﺎن اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع ﻳﻌﺪّ أﻛﺒﺮ ﻣﺸﺎرﻳﻊ
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻢ ﺑﻨﻈﺎم اﻻﻧﺘﺎج
اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻞ ﻟﻠﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻗﺎﺋﻢ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﻮﻗﻊ واﺣﺪ ،ﺣﻴﺚ وﺻﻠﺖ
ﻗﺪرﺗﻪ ا°ﺟﻤﺎﻟﻴﺔ إﻟﻰ  700ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات.

وﻗﺪ ﺗﻘﺪم اﻻﺋﺘﻼف اﻟﻤﺬﻛﻮر ﺑﻌﺮض ﺗﻜﻠﻔﺔ ﻟﻠﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﺑﻘﻴﻤﺔ
 7.3ﺳﻨﺖ أﻣﺮﻳﻜﻲ ﻟﻜﻞ ﻛﻴﻠﻮوات ﺳﺎﻋﺔ ،وﺗﻠﻘﻰ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ
اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻃﻠﺒﺎً ﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻣﻦ
ﻫﺬا اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع ﻓﻲ دﻳﺴﻤﺒﺮ  ،2017وﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺘﻮﻗﻊ إﻧﺠﺎز
ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت ﻋﻤﻠﻴﺔ اﻟﺘﻤﻮﻳﻞ ﺧﻼل اﻟﻨﺼﻒ اول ﻣﻦ ﻋﺎم .2018
وﻣﻦ ﺟﻬﺔ أﺧﺮى ،أﺻﺪر ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻣﺘﻄﻠﺒﺎت
إﻋﺪاد ﺗﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اداء ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﺎل اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ ﺧﻼل ﻋﺎم ،2017
وذﻟﻚ ﻣﻦ أﺟﻞ ﺗﺸﺠﻴﻊ أﻓﻀﻞ اﻟﻤﻤﺎرﺳﺎت ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﺎل اﻟﺼﺤﺔ
واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ ﺑﻴﻦ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ ،واﻟﺤﺚ ﻋﻠﻰ اﺗﺒﺎع ﻧﻬﺞ
وﻗﺎﺋﻲ °دارة ﺷﺆون اﻟﺼﺤﺔ واﻟﺴﻼﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻣﻜﺎن اﻟﻌﻤﻞ.
ﺑﺎ°ﺿﺎﻓﺔ إﻟﻰ ذﻟﻚ ،أﺻﺪر اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ دﻋﻮة ﻟﺠﻤﻴﻊ اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت
اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ ﻻﺳﺘﺸﺎرﺗﻬﺎ ﺑﺸﺄن آﻟﻴﺔ إﻋﺪاد ﺗﻘﺎرﻳﺮ اﻟﺒﻴﺎﻧﺎت
اﻟﺘﺸﻐﻴﻠﻴﺔ ،اﺳﺘﻌﺪاداً °ﺻﺪار أول ﻃﻠﺐ ﻟﺘﻘﺪﻳﻢ ﻫﺬه اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ
ﻓﻲ ﻣﺴﺘﻬﻞ ﻋﺎم  .2018وﻣﻦ ﺷﺄن ﻫﺬه اﻟﻤﺒﺎدرة أن ﺗﺴﺎﻋﺪ
اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺮاﻗﺒﺔ أداء اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﻤﺮﺧﺼﺔ وإﻋﺪاد اﻟﺘﻘﺎرﻳﺮ
ﻋﻦ ﺑﺮﻧﺎﻣﺞ اﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ ﻟﻤﻨﺘﺠﻲ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻠﻴﻦ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ.

زﻳﺎرة وﻓﺪ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ ﻛﻔﺎءة اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻤﻠﻜﺔ اﻟﻌﺮﺑﻴﺔ اﻟﺴﻌﻮدﻳﺔ ﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ

ﻛﺬﻟﻚ واﻓﻖ اﻟﻤﻜﺘﺐ ﻋﻠﻰ إدﺧﺎل ﻋﺪة ﺗﻌﺪﻳﻼت ﻋﻠﻰ ﻧﻈﺎم
ﻗﻮاﻋﺪ ا°ﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻞ ﻟﻠﻤﺎء واﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء وﻣﻌﺎﻳﻴﺮ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة ،واﻟﺘﻲ ﻛﺎﻧﺖ ﻟﺠﺎن اﻟﻤﺮاﺟﻌﺔ ﻗﺪ اﻗﺘﺮﺣﺘﻬﺎ.

ﻳﻌﺪ ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻧﻮر ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ ) (1أول ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ) (CSPﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ وﻫﻮ أﻳﻀﺎً راﺑﻊ
ﻣﺮﺣﻠﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﻤﻊ ﻣﺤﻤﺪ ﺑﻦ راﺷﺪ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ
اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ ﺑﺴﻌﺔ إﻧﺘﺎﺟﻴﺔ ﺗﻘﺪر ﺑـ  700ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات
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ﺗﻤﻬﻴﺪ
ﻳﻤﺜﻞ ﻋﺎم  2017ﻋﻼﻣﺔ ﺑﺎرزة ﻋﻠﻰ ﺻﻌﻴﺪ ﺗﺤﻮﻻت ﻗﻄﺎع اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ،إذ ﺷﻬﺪ ﺗﺪﺷﻴﻦ ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء
ﻣﻦ أول ﻣﺸﺮوع ﻣﺴﺘﻘﻞ ﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ،وﻫﻮ ﻣﺸﺮوع ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ ﺑﺎﻟﺨﻼﻳﺎ اﻟﻜﻬﺮوﺿﻮﺋﻴﺔ ﺑﻘﺪرة 200
ﻣﻴﺠﺎوات ﻟﺸﺮﻛﺔ ﺷﻌﺎع ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ  ،1وﻳﻘﻊ ﺿﻤﻦ ﻣﺠﻤﻊ ﻣﺤﻤﺪ ﺑﻦ راﺷﺪ آل ﻣﻜﺘﻮم ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ.
وﻋﻨﺪﻣﺎ ﻗﻤﺖ ﻣﻊ اﺧﻮة أﻋﻀﺎء ﻣﺠﻠﺲ ادارة ﺑﺰﻳﺎرة اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺔ ﻓﻲ أواﺋﻞ ﻋﺎم  ،2017أذﻫﻠﻨﺎ ﺣﺠﻢ وﺗﻄﻮر
ﺗﻘﻨﻴﺔ ﻫﺬا اﻟﻤﺸﺮوع ،إذ ﺗﻀﻢ اﻟﻤﺤﻄﺔ  300,000ﻟﻮﺣﺔ ﺧﻼﻳﺎ ﻛﻬﺮوﺿﻮﺋﻴﺔ ﺗﻐﻄﻲ ﻓﻲ ﻣﺠﻤﻮﻋﻬﺎ ﻣﺴﺎﺣﺔ 3
ﻛﻴﻠﻮﻣﺘﺮات ﻣﺮﺑﻌﺔ .وﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺘﻮﻗﻊ أن ﺗﻀﺎف إﻟﻴﻬﺎ ﻣﺤﻄﺔ أﺧﺮى ﻗﺮﻳﺒﺎً ﺑﺄرﺑﻌﺔ أﺿﻌﺎف ﻫﺬا اﻟﺤﺠﻢ .ﻛﺬﻟﻚ
ﺷﻬﺪ ﻋﺎم  2017أﻳﻀﺎً ﻣﻨﺢ اﻟﺘﺮﺧﻴﺺ ا¬ول ﻧﺸﺎء ﻣﺤﻄﺔ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺸﻤﺴﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺮﻛﺰة ﺳﺘﻜﻮن ا¬ﻛﺒﺮ ﻣﻦ
ﻧﻮﻋﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻢ ،وﺳﻴﺮﺗﻔﻊ ﺑﺮﺟﻬﺎ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻤﺎء ﻣﺴﺎﻓﺔ  260ﻣﺘﺮاً ،ﻟﻴﺼﺒﺢ ﻟﺮﺑﻤﺎ اﻟﺮﻣﺰ ا¬ﺑﺮز ﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﺒﻞ
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻮاﻋﺪ ،واﻟﺬي ﺗﺤﺘﻀﻨﻪ دﺑﻲ ﺑﺘﺮﺣﺎب ،ﻛﻐﻴﺮﻫﺎ ﻣﻦ ﻣﺪن اﻟﻌﺎﻟﻢ وﺑﻠﺪاﻧﻪ.
ﺗﺘﻀﺎﻓﺮ ﻫﺬه ا¬ﺳﺎﻟﻴﺐ اﻟﺠﺪﻳﺪة ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ﻣﻊ ﻣﺒﺎدرات ﺣﻜﻴﻤﺔ ﺗﺮﻣﻲ ﻟﺘﺮﺷﻴﺪ اﺳﺘﺨﺪام ﻫﺬه
اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ .ﻓﻔﻲ ﻋﺎم  ،2017ارﺗﻔﻌﺖ اﻟﻰ أﻛﺜﺮ ﻣﻦ ﺿﻌﻒ اﻟﻘﻴﻤﺔ اﻟﺘﺮاﻛﻤﻴﺔ ﻟﻼﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎرات ﻓﻲ إﻋﺎدة ﺗﺄﻫﻴﻞ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ
وأﻳﻀﺎً وﻓﻮرات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺤﻘﻘﺔ ﻣﻨﻬﺎ .وﻗﺪ ﺗﻢ اﺳﺘﺜﻤﺎر ﻣﺎ ﻳﻨﺎﻫﺰ اﻟﻨﺼﻒ ﻣﻠﻴﺎر درﻫﻢ ﻓﻲ ﻫﺬه اﻟﻤﺸﺎرﻳﻊ
ﻣﻨﺬ ﺗﺪﺷﻴﻦ اﻃﺎر اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻤﻲ ﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﻋﺎم  .2014وﻓﻲ ﻫﺬا اﻟﺴﻴﺎق ،ﻧﻬﻨﺊ ﺷﺮﻛﺔ
اﻻﺗﺤﺎد ﻟﺨﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ،وﻛﺬﻟﻚ ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﺘﻲ اﻋﺘﻤﺪﻧﺎﻫﺎ ،ﻋﻠﻰ ﻣﺴﺎﻋﻴﻬﻢ اﻟﻨﺸﻄﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﺳﺒﻴﻞ ﺗﺤﻘﻴﻖ أﻫﺪاﻓﻬﻢ اﻟﺒﻨﺎءة .وﻗﺪ اﻧﺘﺸﺮ ﺗﻄﺒﻴﻖ ﻧﻬﺞ دﺑﻲ اﻟﺮاﺋﺪ اﻟﻴﻮم ﻓﻲ أرﺟﺎء اﻟﻤﻨﻄﻘﺔ ،ﺣﻴﺚ أﻃﻠﻘﺖ
ﻛﻞ ﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﻤﻠﻜﺔ اﻟﻌﺮﺑﻴﺔ اﻟﺴﻌﻮدﻳﺔ وأﺑﻮﻇﺒﻲ ﻧﻈﺎﻣﺎً ﻻﻋﺘﻤﺎد ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ دﻋﻤﺎً ﻟﻤﺒﺎدرات
ﻛﻔﺎءة اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻴﻬﻤﺎ .وﻗﺪ ﺷﺮّﻓﻨﺎ اﺳﺘﻀﺎﻓﺔ وﻓﺪ ﻣﻦ ﻟﺠﻨﺔ اﻻﻋﺘﻤﺎد اﻟﺴﻌﻮدﻳﺔ ﻓﻲ ﻋﺎم  2017ﻟﺘﺒﺎدل
وﺟﻬﺎت اﻟﻨﻈﺮ واﻟﺨﺒﺮات ﻣﻊ أﻋﻀﺎﺋﻪ.
إن اﻟﺪور اﻟﺬي ﻧﺆدﻳﻪ ﻟﻠﻤﺴﺎﻫﻤﺔ ﻓﻲ اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﻟﻦ ﻳﺘﺤﻘﻖ ﺑﺪون اﻟﺘﻌﺎون ﻣﻊ اﻟﻌﺪﻳﺪ ﻣﻦ
اﻟﻤﻨﻈﻤﺎت وا¬ﻃﺮاف ا¬ﺧﺮى .وﻳﺸﺮﻓﻨﻲ وإﺧﻮﺗﻲ أﻋﻀﺎء ﻣﺠﻠﺲ ادارة أن ﻧﺘﻘﺪم ﺑﺎﻟﺸﻜﺮ اﻟﺠﺰﻳﻞ إﻟﻰ ﺟﻤﻴﻊ
اﻟﻌﺎﻣﻠﻴﻦ ﻓﻲ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ،وإﻟﻰ اﻟﺠﻬﺎت اﻟﻤﻌﻨﻴﺔ اﻟﺸﺮﻳﻜﺔ ،وﻛﺬﻟﻚ إﻟﻰ اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ ا¬ﻋﻠﻰ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ
ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ،ﺗﻘﺪﻳﺮاً ﻟﺘﺰاﻣﻬﻢ وﺗﻔﺎﻧﻴﻬﻢ ودﻋﻤﻬﻢ اﻟﻤﺘﻮاﺻﻞ ﻟﻠﻤﻜﺘﺐ.

ﻋﻠﻲ ﺑﻦ ﻋﺒﺪاﻟﻠﻪ اﻟﻌﻮﻳﺲ
رﺋﻴﺲ ﻣﺠﻠﺲ ادارة
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ﻧﺒﺬة ﻋﻦ

ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ
ﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﻴﺎه
ﺗﺄﺳﺲ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﺑﻤﻮﺟﺐ ﻗﺮار اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ اﻟﺘﻨﻔﻴﺬي
رﻗﻢ  2ﻟﺴﻨﺔ .2010

ﺗﺘﻠﺨﺺ رؤﻳﺘﻨﺎ ﻓﻲ أن ﻧﺼﺒﺢ ﻣﺜﺎ ﻻً راﺋﺪاً ﻟﻠﻤﻤﺎرﺳﺎت اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻤﻴﺔ اﻟﻤﺜﺎﻟﻴﺔ ﻓﻲ
ﻣﻨﻄﻘﺔ اﻟﺨﻠﻴﺞ .وﻣﻬﻤﺘﻨﺎ ﻫﻲ دﻋﻢ أﻫﺪاف دﺑﻲ اﻻﻗﺘﺼﺎدﻳﺔ واﻻﺟﺘﻤﺎﻋﻴﺔ
واﻟﺒﻴﺌﻴﺔ ﻣﻦ ﺧﻼل ﺗﻄﻮﻳﺮ ﻧﻈﺎم رﻗﺎﺑﻲ ﻓﻌﺎل ﻳﺘﻤﻴﺰ ﺑﺎﻻﺳﺘﻘﻼﻟﻴﺔ واﻟﺸﻔﺎﻓﻴﺔ.
ﻳﻌﻤﻞ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﺗﺤﺖ إﺷﺮاف اﻟﻤﺠﻠﺲ ا¥ﻋﻠﻰ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ
دﺑﻲ ،وﻳﻀﻄﻠﻊ ﺑﻤﻬﺎم ﺗﻄﻮﻳﺮ ا¥ﻃﺮ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻤﻴﺔ اﻟﺘﻲ ﺗﺪﻋﻢ ﻣﺴﻴﺮة ﺗﻨﻤﻴﺔ دﺑﻲ
ﻋﺒﺮ ﺗﺄﻣﻴﻦ إﻣﺪادات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺑﺘﻜﻠﻔﺔ اﻗﺘﺼﺎدﻳﺔ ،واﻻرﺗﻘﺎء ﺑﻜﻔﺎءة اﺳﺘﺨﺪاﻣﻬﺎ،
ﻣﻊ ﺗﻠﺒﻴﺔ ا¥ﻫﺪاف اﻟﻤﺘﻌﻠﻘﺔ ﺑﺎﻟﺒﻴﺌﺔ واﻻﺳﺘﺪاﻣﺔ.
ﻳﺪﻋﻢ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﺗﻨﻔﻴﺬ اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺔ دﺑﻲ اﻟﻤﺘﻜﺎﻣﻠﺔ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ
 ،2030وﻛﺬﻟﻚ اﺳﺘﺮاﺗﻴﺠﻴﺘﻬﺎ ﻟﻠﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻨﻈﻴﻔﺔ  ،2050ﺑﻬﺪف اﻟﻮﺻﻮل إﻟﻰ رﻓﻊ
ﻛﻔﺎءة اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺑﻨﺴﺒﺔ  %30ﺑﺤﻠﻮل ﻋﺎم  ،2030وإﺣﺪاث ﺗﻐﻴﻴﺮ ﺟﺬري
ﻓﻲ إﻣﺪادات اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻋﺒﺮ إﺿﺎﻓﺔ ﻣﺼﺎدر اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺘﺠﺪدة واﻟﻔﺤﻢ اﻟﻨﻈﻴﻒ
واﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻨﻮوﻳﺔ إﻟﻰ ﻣﺰﻳﺞ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ اﻟﻤﺴﺘﺨﺪﻣﺔ ﻓﻲ ﺗﻮﻟﻴﺪ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء ،واﻟﺘﻲ
ﻳﻬﻴﻤﻦ ﻋﻠﻴﻬﺎ اﻟﻐﺎز ﺣﺎﻟﻴاً.
ﻳﺘﻮﻟﻰ ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﻣﻬﺎم ﺗﺮﺧﻴﺺ وﺗﻨﻈﻴﻢ ﻣﻨﺘﺠﻲ اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء
اﻟﻤﺴﺘﻘﻠﻴﻦ ﺑﻬﺪف ﺿﻤﺎن أن اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت اﻟﺪاﺧﻠﺔ إﻟﻰ ﻫﺬا اﻟﻘﻄﺎع ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ ﺗﻘﺪم
ﺧﺪﻣﺎت آﻣﻨﺔ وﻣﻮﺛﻮﻗﺔ وذات ﻛﻔﺎءة ،ﺑﻤﺎ ﻳﺤﻘﻖ ﻣﺼﻠﺤﺔ اﻟﺠﻤﻴﻊ ﻓﻲ دﺑﻲ.
وﺗﺨﻀﻊ ﻣﺸﺎرﻛﺔ اﻟﻘﻄﺎع اﻟﺨﺎص ﻓﻲ إﻧﺘﺎج اﻟﻜﻬﺮﺑﺎء واﻟﻤﺎء ﻟﻠﻘﺎﻧﻮن رﻗﻢ
 6ﻟﺴﻨﺔ  ،2011وﻣﻦ اﻟﻤﺘﻮﻗﻊ أن ﺗﻌﻮد ﺑﻔﻮاﺋﺪ ﺟﻤﺔ ﻋﻠﻰ ﻗﻄﺎع اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ واﻟﻤﻴﺎه،
ﺣﻴﺚ ﺗﺆدي إﻟﻰ ﺟﺬب اﻟﺘﻜﻨﻮﻟﻮﺟﻴﺎ اﻟﻤﺘﻄﻮرة واﻟﺨﺒﺮات ورأس اﻟﻤﺎل.
ﻳﻘﻮم ﻣﻜﺘﺐ اﻟﺘﻨﻈﻴﻢ واﻟﺮﻗﺎﺑﺔ ﺑﻮﺿﻊ وإدارة ا¥ﻃﺮ اﻟﻼزﻣﺔ ﻟﺘﺸﺠﻴﻊ زﻳﺎدة
ﻛﻔﺎءة اﺳﺘﺨﺪام اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﻤﺒﺎﻧﻲ .ﺣﻴﺚ ﺗﻢ ﺗﺼﻤﻴﻢ ﺑﺮاﻣﺞ اﻋﺘﻤﺎد
ﺷﺮﻛﺎت ﺧﺪﻣﺎت اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ وﻣﺪﻗﻘﻲ اﻟﻄﺎﻗﺔ ﺑﻬﺪف ﺗﺮﺳﻴﺦ اﻟﺜﻘﺔ ﻓﻲ اﻟﺴﻮق
وﺗﻴﺴﻴﺮ اÇﺟﺮاءات أﻣﺎم ﻫﺬه اﻟﺸﺮﻛﺎت وﻋﻤﻼﺋﻬﺎ ﻋﻠﻰ ﺣﺪ ﺳﻮاء.
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